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Corporate Profile

PP8L Resources, Inc.
Established in 1994, and approved by shareowners in April 1995, PP&L
Resources, Inc. is the holding company for the subsidiaries listed below.
Cbalrnian, president and chief ewecutlee o~iceri 1'llain F. Hecbt

Qg

Pennsylvania Power 8 Light Company
Pennsylvania Power R. Light Company, headquartered in Allentown, Pa.,
provides electric service to about 1.2 million homes and businesses
throughout a 10,000-square-mile area in 29 counties of Central Eastern
Pennsylvania. The area is at the heart of the nation's largest industrial
and commercial market area. More titan 70 million consumers live
within a 300-mile radius.
Cbainnan, president and cblef executive ofjlcert 1Filllani F. Hecbt
Power Markets Development Company
Created in 1994, this subsidiary invests in power projects domestically
and overseas. In July 1995, it made its first investment, becoming
part-owner of an electricity generating company in Bolivia, S.A.
President; Robert D. Fagan

t

Spectrum Energy Services Corporation
Formed in 1995, this subsidiary is pursuing business opportunities that
are allied to the energy business.
President: John P. Kierxkowskt

Contents

Highlights

1

Chairman's Letter
Growing New Prosperity
Year in Review
Selected Financial and Operating Data
Financial Review

2

Independent Auditors'eport
Management's Report on Responsibility
for Financial Statements
Financial Statements
Notes to Financial Statements

10
12
13
22

For the latest information on
PP&L Resources, visit our
location on the Internet at
bttp.//www paplcom

23
24
31
g5
46
48

Glossary
Shareowner and Investor Information
PPRL Resources - Officers/Directors
Subsidiary - Officers/Directors
Inside Back Cover

Printed on Recycled Paper and is Recyclable

0

Highlights (Consolidated)
(Financial and operating data in thousands, except per share data)

he Years Ended December 31,

1994

1996

% Change

PP&L Resources, Inc.
Operating Revenues
Operating Income....
Net Income (a)..
Common Dividends Declared......
Common Equity (b).
Property, Plant and Equipment Net (b)......................
Total Assets (b)...
Return on Average Common Equity.............................
Times Interest Earned Before Income Taxes................

—

$ 2,725,099
$ 501,162
$ 215,935
$ 256,545
$ 2,454,468
$ 7,194,525
$ 9,371,681
8.73%

$ 2,751,798
$ 573,776
$ 322,653
$ 263,645
2,597,109
$
$ 7,178,945
$ 9,491,686

12.81%
3.56

Common Stock Data
Earnings Per Share......
Dividends Declared Per Share.

2.73

1.0
14.5
49.4
2.8
5.8
(0.2)
1.3

46.7
30.4

45.4

$ 16.29
159,403

$ 1.41
$ 1.67
$ 19
$ 15.79
155,482

42,704,744
32,670,510

41,779,315
32,313,673

2.2

10,034,234
38,825,284
7,808
6,607
$ 355,028
1,226,089
6,661

9,465,642
37,873,762
7,844
6,508
$ 474,409
1,213,023

6.0
2.5
(0.5)
1.5
(25.2)

7,431

(10.4)

$ 2.05
$ 1.67
$ 25

Market Price Per Share (b)..
Book Value Per Share (b).
Common Shares Outstanding (thousands) (b).... .~.....
~

31.6
3.2
2.5

Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
Total Energy Sales, Kilowatt-hours
tern Energy Sales, Kilowatt-hours (c)......................
tractual Sales to Major Utilities and PJM,
ilowatt-hours
Electricity Generated, Kilowatt-hours...........................
Net System Capacity, Kilowatts (b) (d) ~........................
Winter Peak Demand, Kilowatts (e).
Construction Expenditures...
Number of Customers (b)..
Number of Full-Time Employees (b)............................
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

Prior year restated to reflect formation of the holding company.
At year~nd.
Excludes contractual sales to other major utilities and P JM energy sales.
Total generating capacity pIus firm capacity purchases less firm capacity sales.
Winter peaks were reached early in the subsequent year.
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Chairman's Letter

The past year was a productive
and eventful one for your company. In
1995, we continued several strategic
initiatives to increase shareowner value
and maintain PP8cL Resources'eadership in the electric energy field.
It was a year in which we critically
examined —and rejected —a takeover proposal from PECO Energy Co.
(formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.). As
we said in November, our analysis of
the proposal concluded that youour shareowners —and our other constituencies would not be best served
by an affiliation with that company.

ment, and we similarly are participating at the federal level.
By working with decision-ma
and customers, we are convinced
we can put structures in place now tliat
will ensure that benefits from competition will be realized and will be equitably shared among all of those who ltave
a stake in tltis process.
We have identified four principal
issues that we will address in the transition to full customer choice: provision of the opportunity for all customers to be able to choose their
electricity supplier; development of a

Significantly, it also was a year in
which PP8cL people tumed in strong
opentional and financial perfor-

system to ensure the continuation of
reliable electricity service; establishment of ways to continue to fund appropriate social programs; and establishment of a mechanism for utilities to
recover costs incurred because of
requirements of federal or state rc.
tion and costs of prudently built generating plants.
We believe that it may be possible
for customers to have the right to
choose their electricity supplier in
Pennsylvania as early as three years

mances.
As the result

1P?Iltam F. Hecbt

of our aggressive restructuring and continuous improvement efforts over the past
few years, PAL Resources
is well prepared to build
on its strengths and take
advantage of the opportunities that are presented
a
more competitive
new,
by
electric utility industry.
We are transforming the company
from a regional supplier of electric service into a morc broadly based energy
business of which the regional electric
company is one important part. This
transformation is absolutely essential
for our long-term success as industry
deregulation changes the face of our
business.

After careful study of the many
complex issues involved, we have concluded that increased competition in
the electricity business ultimately will
be in the best interests of all our constituencies —including you, our
shareowners. Consequently, we are
taking a leadership position in the
commonwealth of Pennsylvania to
work with legislators, regulators and
customers to assure a successful transition to a more competitive environ-

from now.
Actions that we took as one of the
members of the Pennsylvania-New Jersey-Maryland regional power pool also
support the move toward more competition in our business. The PJM
power pool has presented a plan to
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission that would transform the current utility-controlled pool into an independent association that would
provide access to multiple sellers and
buyers of electricity. Your company
was a leader in developing thc plan,
which now is under considention in
Washington.
The transition to a more competitive electric energy marketplace certainly is the most important issue faing your company in the long-te
Simultaneously, we are continuing
grow financial value through our com-

mitment to operational excellence in
regional electric utility business
through the strategic pursuit of
nues in other aspects of the electric energy industry.
Here are some of the specifics
regarding our performance over the
past year:

Financial Highlights
Resources'arnings for 1995 were
$ 2.05 per share, up from the $ 1.41
per share that we reported in 1994.
Our earnings per share in 1995 and
1994 were affected by several one-

time adjustments. If these effects are
removed, our earnings for 1995 were
$ 1.79 per share, compared with $ 2.02
per share adjusted earnings in 1994.
These 1995 one-time adjustments
.e primarily in three categories:
loyee reduction costs, the sale of
coal reserves and the state Public Utility Commission decision on our retail
rate increase request. (For details of
these adjustments, see our financial
review, beginning on page 13.)
When adjustments are removed,
earnings were somewhat lower in
1995 than in 1994 because our earnings were under pressure during the
first nine months due to the modified
sinking fund method of depreciation
used for our Susquehanna nuclear
plant, and other costs that were not
reflected in rates until the base rate
increase was granted.
We anticipate that the 3.8 percent
rate increase approved by the PUC in
September, combined with the other
initiatives we put in place during
1995, will improve financial performance in 1996 and beyond.
We are encouraged that the price
of the company's common stock rose
by 32 percent last year, closing at $ 25
the last trading day of 1995. In ad'on, as you may have read in the
ess, Resources now is included in
the Standard L Poors 500 index.

Operational Results
Our marketing and economic development efforts in 1995 resulted in
an $ 8 million contribution to annual
earnings, somewhat less than we had
anticipated, but still a significant:
achievement. We were particularly
gratified by the results in the economic
development arena, where we played
a role in bringing nearly 3,000 new
jobs to Central Eastern Pennsylvania.
Total sales, when adjusted for the
effects of weather, were up by 1.7 percent, a strong growth rate that reflects
the increasing economic diversity in

our service area. Sales growth was
stunted somewhat by the residential
segment, which grew by only 0.1 percent when adjusted for weather.
Our fossil-fuel power plants performed very well during the year, exceeding the ambitious goals that we
had established. Our Susquehanna
nuclear plant also exceeded its challenging generation goals and, for the
first time ever, received the highest
marks possible in an assessment by the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Corp., that will provide a vehicle for the
company to profit from the broad range
of electric-energy related skills tliat our
organization possesses. These skills include engineering, construction, training
and energy management. Already, we
have won contracts to build substations
in Pennsylvania and to conduct training
and inspection programs in Egypt and
Romania. (See pages 8 and 9 for additional information on Spectrum.)
Equally important in the last year
were our efforts to reduce costs, to increase revenue and to improve customer service in our reguLated electric
utility business.
Among the aggressive actions:
~
We are reducing operation and
maintenance spending by 8 percent,
or about $ 55 million, over the next
five years.
~
We are cutting by $ 671 million the
company's construction expenditures over the same period. The
combination of these two initiatives
has led to a reduction in the work
that we are doing in the company
and an associated decrease in the
number of full-time employees.
~
We are working to increase sales by
2 percent or more compounded
annually over the next five years.
As a result of these and other efforts, we expect to meet the capital
needs of the regulated electric utility

—construction expenditures and debt
maturities —with internally generated
funds and with proceeds from the
Strategic Initiatives
Dividend Reinvestment Plan and EmIn 1995, Resources continued purployee Stock Ownership Plan.
suing initiatives to reshape the comThese continue to be challenging
pany for the emerging electric energy
—and invigorating —times for all of
marketplace.
us in the electric utility industry. More
Power Markets Development Co.— than
any time in our history, we have
a subsidiary formed in March 1994 to
an opportunity to shape our future, a
pursue independent power opportunifuture that we believe offers trementies —made its first investment in 1995.
dous opportunity for companies that
Our participation in a power plant
offer high-quality service at reasonable
project in Bolivia and in a development
prices.
fund in Latin America represent our iniOur productive and successful
tial ventures in this exciting new area of
1995 gives us confidence that we will
our business. Other possibilities are becontinue to create shareowner value.
ing aggressively pursued. I am optimistic
that PMDC will play a significant role in
Resources'verall financial performance
in the years ahead. (For more on
PMDC's activities, see pages 8 and 9.)
In 1995, we established another
subsidiary, Spectrum Energy Services

Respectfully submitted,

Nun r;RA-c—
William F. Hecht
March 15, 1996

Much has been written and said about the new electric utility industry. There
opinions on how fast this or that will happen. One thing is certain, however.
There is more competition coming to our business, and it is dnmatically altering what
we need to accomplish to achieve prosperity.
The winners in this new industry will be the companies that offer high-quality
service at low prices and that successfully widen their focus from the core business o
selling only electricity. So, the best way for PPM. Resources to prepare for a more
competitive future is to unceasingly work toward lower costs, higher productivity and
an increasing flow of revenues from both regulated and nonregulated undertakings.
Through the years, PAL people have faced the challenges of change by applying
imagination and innovation in the development of industry-leading initiatives. That
spirit and tradition of meeting challenge head on is still alive at PP8cL. Victory in this
race will go to the companies that have a long-term view, not those that are grasping
for short-term fixes.
On the next few pages are highlights of some of the things that we are doing in a
more competitive marketplace to grow prosperity for our shareowners, customers,
employees and the communities we serve.
are'any

Pennsylvania Power 8: Light Co.,
PP&J. Resources'argest subsidiary,
is an electric utility serving 1.2 million customers in Central Eastern
Pennsylvania. Incorporated in 1920,

the company traces its roots to hundreds of small electric opentions
that developed in the early 20th
century.
Today, PPK. is an acknowledged industry leader in such diverse areas as marketing of electric
heat applications, electric vehicle

innovations and the excellent operation of power generation facilities.
A total of 20 genenting units
provide the electricity to serve
PP8cL's service-area customers as
well as the capacity and energy for

sales to other utilities.

In 1995,

PPBL genented more than 38.8 billion kilowatt-hours of electricity, resulting in revenues of $ 2.75 billion.
In addition to the basic energy
services we offer our customers, our
energy marketing consultants advise

customers how to use energy m
efFiciently, and how to use new

electric energy applications to lower
their total energy bills. Applying the
core competencies of our highly
skilled work force, we also are offering value-added services on a fee
basis to help increase our revenues.

PP8cL's
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Helping our customers
use energy wisely is a key
rt of our marketing
ices. New electroologies can improve
industrial processes and
cut customers'verall
energy costs. And in those
instances where they
replace other fuels —as in
infrared drying —they
increase kilowatt-hour
sales

for PPAI

In today's competitive energy market,
you need to act quickly to take advantage of trends in energy prices.
In our new wholesale power trading
center, a team of employees constantly monitors the market to complete wholesale power transactions
that save our customers money and
generate higher revenues for PPAI

1
»

Our industrial laboratory and testing services, long in us
for FP8LL operations, are now being provided to others
a fee basis, in the areas of environmental, metallurgical,
electrical and nuclear testing and for analytical services.
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The Coca-Cola Company
picked Allentown for a new, $ 75 million syrup plant that willcreate 80
jobs. PP&L economic development professionals worked with state and
local organizations to attract the company —just one of the many ways
we'e helped our service-area economy through economic development.
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To be successful, we'e working hard at
increasing efficiency and reducing costs.
A key part of this effort is work process reengineering, in which teams of employees
study the way we do work and make
recommendations that save time and
money, while enhancing the quality
of service to our customers.

of partnership and
volunteerism to the communities in which they work and serve.
PPBL 2000 is just one of a family of personal partnership programs
that add to the prosperity of Central Eastern Pennsylvania. Through
PF8cL 2000, employees work closely with schools to offer opportunities to increase student learning and expand the capacity of teachers,
in ways that are consistent with national
PP&L employees bring strong values

education goals.
/I)I
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employee teams throughout the company to identify cost
improvement initiatives. Using available technology and ingenuity,
one such team at the company's Sunbury power plant developed a
fuel feed control system that lowers fuel costs and minimizes harmful air emissions. Put in place at a cost less
than 10 percent of a new electronic control system, such
savings help improve PAL's competitive position as an
electric energy suppBe
PP8cL uses

The world is full of opportunities to
make sound investments in electric power
projects, and PP&L Resources is tapping into
this new global market through Power
Markets Development Co.
The subsidiary has made three inves
ment commitments and is pursuing other
opportunities representing more than
three million kilowatts of generating capacity in India, Australia,
Latin America, Europe and the
United States. The company is
becoming recognized as a
major player in the independent power market.
Power Markets Development Co. is headed by Robert
D. Fagan, an industry veteran
with wide experience in
developing new power
projects throughout the
~

world. Fagan has assembled a
stafF of professionals with

Power Markets
Development Company
President: Robert D. Fagan
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As the electric industry
evolves, some of the special skills
PP&L has developed to serve its
own customers can become new
business opportunities for PP&L
Resources.
Our Spectrum Energy Services
subsidiary was formed in July 1995
to pursue these opportunities by developing
energy-related
products and
services. For
example, the
company has
been awarded
a

number of

contracts to

provide
engtneenng,
Spectrum Energy Services
Corporation
President: John P. Kierzkowski

r

trial and commercial clien
1

broad:irtdependent power experience.

Power Markets Development
formed in March 1994, is an
lent way for PP&L Resources
apitalize on opportunities
for growth in our changing
industry.
Here is a summary oF
the company's initial
investment commitments:
Power Markets
Development was part
of a consortium that
acquired a controlling
interest in Empressa
Valle Hermoso S.A.M.,
created when the
Bolivian government
h
split up its national power
company. The new company
includes four operating gasfired combustion turbines

(totaling 87,000 kilowatts) near
Cochabamba, and two gas-fired
combustion turbines (totaling

s/,'24,000

~

The president of Spectrum is
John P. Kierzkowski, former vice
president and treasurer of PP&L.
Marketing a wide range of skills
and services in areas that are valuable
to others, Spectrum will expand our
horizons using these capabilities to
create solutions for client
problems, thereby generating new sources of revenue
and earnings for PP&L

Construction of highvoltage electric facilities
is one of the many areas
in which our expertise
can be marketed to other
companies through
Spectrum Energy Services.

Resources.

Spectrum also is pursuing
opportunities to offer energyefficiency services to a broad
range of industrial and commercial clients.
Besides developing and
marketing established services
which can make a si g nificant
ntribution to PP&L Rerces, Spectrum is developing partnerships
hach create new products and services to be
offered through additional business ventures.

kilowatts) under construction in the province of Carrasco.
With a commitment of up to
$ 10 million, Power Markets Development became a strategic partner
in the Latin American Energy &
Electricity Fund, organized to
acquire and develop power generation and distribution projects in
Latin America.
Power Markets Development
Co. also has formed partnerships
with other established power
project developers and is finalizing
commitments to construct substantial electric generating projects
in Peru and in India.

3J]

To position the company-to'suc- "
ceed in a more competitive future,
PP8'cL shareowners approve a new
holding company structure at
annual meeting. PPKL Resou
Inc. becomes the parent corn
of Pennsylvania Power 8: Light and
other subsidiaries formed to take
advantage of new business opportunities in the changing energy

January
~

Public debate begins on PPB..L's
request for a $ 261 million, 11.7
percent increase in base rates filed
with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission in December
1994. It's the company's first request for higher retail base rates
in 10 years.

marketplace.

February
~

PAL joins 40 other

In a first-of-its-kind partnership,
PAL announces plans to work
with the Pennsylvania Department
of Environmental Protection to investigate and clean up sites that
may have been contaminated by
PP8cL or its predecessor compa-

electric utili-

ties in Washington, D.C., in signing voluntary agreements to reduce emissions of carbon dioxide
and other "greenhouse" gases as
part of President Clinton's Climate
Challenge program.

nies. The agreement is lauded by
DEP Secretary James Seif as "a true
partnership between govern
and industry."

March
~

Robert J. Grey, former general
counsel for Long Island Lighting
Co., becomes vice president, general counsel and secretary of PP8d..

~

The Susquehanna nuclear power
plant sets a world record for twounit boiling water reactors, operating safely for 286 days.

~

Susquehanna Unit 1 shuts down
to begin its eighth refueling and
maintenance outage.

April
~

~

The project to add natural gas as a
fuel at the bIartins Creek plant
takes a step forward with PUC approval for Interstate Energy Co., a
subsidiary of PAL, to tmnsport
gas in an underground pipeline
that delivers oil to the plant. Burning gas will provide economic and
environmental benefits.
Customers in the Harrisburg area
begin a three-month program to
test drive an electric car called the
General Motors Impact. PPKL is
one of several utilities in the
country selected to sponsor the
program because of its commitment to electric vehicle technology.

May
~

Susquehanna Unit 1 returns to service after a refueling outage of
only 43 days. It was the first refueling under a new approach to
reduce operating costs by managing maintenance to maximize plant
safety and reliability. Unit 1's
power was increased by 5 percent,
following a similar modification to

Unit 2 in 1994.
June

PAL marks the 75th anniversary
of its incorporation. On June 4,
1920, more than 70 small regional

power companies were consolidated into Pennsylvania Power 8:
Light Co.

PAL announces

$ 2.5 million in
aid to service-area communities
during 1995 to support affordabl
housing, urban revitalization a
economic development. The
"Community Partnership Program
will continue for two more years.

Five Peregrine falcon
hatchlings are nurtured
and released atop
P&L's Allentown headarters building as a part

outside the core utility business.
Unit 2 at the Susquehanna nuclear
plant returns to service after a 38day refueling shutdown, the
shortest such outage the plant has
ever had.
PECO Energy revises its takeover
proposal, increasing the share
exchange ratio to an offer valued
at $ 4.3 billion, or .921 of a share
of PECO common stock for each

of

three-year project —in cooperation with environmental

help restore the endangered
species to the wild

of PP&L Resources'ommon stock. PECO says the company will not launch a formal
hostile takeover effort if the PP&L
Resources board rejects the offer.
share

July
~

~

~

Power Markets Development
Co. makes its first investment,
as part of a consortium, in an
electricity generating company in Bolivia.
PP&L Resources forms Spectrum Energy Services Corp., a subsidiary that will develop business
opportunities allied with the electric energy business.
Customer service at PP&L has
showed "significant improvement,"
the state Public Utility Commission
says in a report. The company's
overall performance is "significantly better than average," the
report says.
.ustomers use more electricity in
ly than in any summer month
on record. During a summer heat
wave, the company sets records
for electricity use on three separate occasions.

August
~

PECO Energy Co. makes an unso-

licited public offer to acquire
PP&L Resources in a share exchange valued at $ 3.8 billion.
Each share

of PP&L
Resources'ommon

stock would have been
converted to .865 of a share of
PECO's common stock.

September
~

~

The board of directors of PP&L
Resources votes unanimously to
reject the PECO proposal after
careful consideration, saying it
was not in the best interests of
PP&L Resources, its shareowners,
customers, employees or the communities it serves.
Unit 2 at the Susquehanna nuclear
ower plant is shut down for its
seventh refueling outage.
The Susquehanna nuclear power

November

~

plant earns the highest mark possible in every safety performance
category evaluated by the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission.
Innovative environmental cleanup
technology, being used by PP&L
to remove soil contamination at
the site of a former manufactured
gas plant now owned by PP&L,
attracts worldwide interest.

~

The Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission approves an $ 85 million, or 3.8 percent, increase in
PP&L's retail base rates.

~

Richard S. Barton resigns from the
PP&L Resources board of directors
due to time commitments stemming from his appointment as a
Sloan Fellow at Stanford University
in California.

October
PP&L decides to meet environmental requirements in more costeffective ways. By the increased
use of low-sulfur coal, and other
options, the company will save
about $ 413 million in capital costs

by not installing "scrubber"
systems at its Montour plant.
A business strategy to improve
financial performance, increase
shareowner value and position
the company to succeed in the
competitive marketplace is outlined by PP&L Resources. It
includes reductions in capital
spending, lower operating costs
and income growth from enhanced marketing and activities

The PP&L Resources board of
directors votes unanimously to
reject the revised PECO proposal
after giving it careful considention.
Information about PP&L Resources becomes available to
millions of computer users worldwide with the launch of PP&L's
home page on the Internet. The
address:

http;//www.papLcom

The company announces that
about 300 union jobs will need to
be eliminated to match the number of full-time employees with
the company's declining workload. The reductions will be made
primarily in jobs related to various
power plant, construction and
operating functions, and will not
affect PP&L's ability to serve
customers.
Greene Hill Coal Co., a subsidiary
company, is sold to CONSOL Coal
Group for $ 52 million since those
coal reserves will not be needed
as a source of fuel for PP&L's
power plants.

December
Unit 1 at the Susquehanna nuclear
power plant returns to service following a month-long shutdown to
repair the cooling system for the
unit's main electrical generator.
Power Markets Development Co.
becomes a strategic partner in a
$ 50 million Latin American energy
development fund, providing
investment opportunities in the
region as electric utilities there
are privatized.

Selected Financial and Operating Data
1995
PPSL RESOURCES INC
Income Items —thousands
Operating revenues .
Operating income.
Net income (e).
Balance Sheet Items —thousands (a)
Property, phnt and equipment.............................
Total assets..
Long-term debt..
Preferred and preference stock
With sinking fund requirements.........................
Without sinking fund requirements....................
, Common equity.
Short-term debt .....
Total capital provided by investors.......................
Capital lease obligations
Financial Ratios
Return on average common equity —% ..............
Embedded cost rates (a)
Long-term debt —%..
Preferred and preference stock -%..................
Times interest earned before income taxes..........
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges —total
enterprise basis (b) ..
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and ................
dividends on preferred and preference stock
-total enterprise basis (b) ..
Common Stock Data
Number of shares outstanding —thousands
Yearwnd.
Average.
Number of shareowners (a).
Earnings per share
Dividends declared per share..
Book value per share (a)..
Market price per share (a).
Dividend payout rate -%.
Dividend yield —% (c).
Price earnings ratio (c)..

PENNSYLVANIAPOWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY
Revenue Data
Average price per kwh billed for system
sales - cents..
Sales Data
Customers(a).
Electric energy sales billed —millions of kwh
Residential .
Commercial .
Industrial

Other.
System sales .
Contractual sales to other major utilities ....
PJM energy sales.
Total electric energy sales billed ..............

Number of Full-Time Employees (a)

$ 2,761)798

573,776
322>663

(d)

1994

1993

1992

$ 2,725,099

$ 2,727,002

$ 2,744,122
573,431

501,162
215,935 (d)

562,808
314,241

306,229

$ 2,740,
582,331
303,727

9>491,688
2>858,728

7,194,525
9,371,681
2,940,789

7,145,581
9,454,113
2,662,570

7,019,504
8,191,768
2,627,159

6,929,578
7,934,595
2,582,233

296,000
171,375
2,597,109
89)146
6,011,357
219,641

295,000
171,375
2,454,468
74,168
5,935,800
224,765

335,000
171,375
2,425,835
202,260
5,797,040
249,025

325,600
223,612
2,366,939
159,348
5,702,658
251,058

364,590
231,375
2,298,010
147,170
5,623,378
271,976

12.81

8.73

13.06

13.11

13.42

7.S5
6.09
3.56

8.07
6.07
2.73

8.63
6.30
3.33

9.36
7.36
3.18

9.72

3.47

2.70

3.31

3.15

2.91

2.27

2.71

159,403
167,649
128,076
$ 2.05 (d)
$ 1.67
$ 16.29
$ 25
82
7.86
10.38

155,482
153,458
132,632
$ 1.41 (d)
$ 1.67
$ 15.79
$ 19
119
7.74
15.33

7.10

7.14

7.27

1,226,089

1,213,023

1,203,139

11,300
9,948
9,845
1,578
32,671
7,676
2,358
42,705

11,444
9,716
9,536
1,618
32,314
6,307
3,158
41,779

11,043
9,373
9,100
1,534
31,050
7,142
4,142
42,334

10,604
9,039
8,746
1,366
29,755
7,327
5,160*
42,242

8,456
1,334
29,036
7,183
7,553
43,772

6,861

7,431

7,677

7,882

8,043

7,178,S45

,

152,132
151,904
130,677
$ 2.07
$ 1.65
$ 15.95
$ 27
80
5.64
14.14

7.51

3.06

2.43

151,885
151,676
129,394
$ 2.02
$ 1.60
$ 15.58
$ 27-1/4
79
6.07
13.05

151,655
151,

1,186,682

1,173,680

(a) At Yoarwnd
(b) Computed using earnings and fixed chargos of Rosourcos and its subsldiarlos. Fixed chargos consist of intorost on shortand long. term debt, other interest charges, interest on capital lease obligations and the ostimatod interest component of other rentals.
(c) Basod on average of month~nd market prices.
(d) 1995 and 1994 earnings were affected by several ono-timo adjustmonts. Soo Financial Notes 3, 12, and 14.
(o) Pdor years restated to reflect formation of the holding company.

g2:-

1991

$ 1.55
$ 15.15
$ 2M/8

6.69
11.55

10,385
8,861

Revibw of the Financial Condition and Results of Operations of PP8 L Resources, Inc.
In 1995, Resources became the parent holding com-

ny of PP&L, PMDC and Spectrum. Resources'rinciI subsidiary, PP&L, is an operating public utility providing electric service in central eastern Pennsylvania.
PMDC was formed to engage in unregulated business
.activities through investments in world-wide power markets. Spectrum, another unregulated subsidiary, was
formed to pursue opportunities to offer energy-related
products and services to PP&L's existing customers and
to others beyond PP&L's service territory.
The financial condition and results of operations of
PP&L are currently the principal factors affecting the financial condition and results of operations of Resources.
All nonutility operating transactions are included in
"Other Income and Deductions —Other-net" on the Consolidated Statement of Income.
Terms and abbreviations appearing in the Review of
the Financial Condition and Results of Operations are
explained in the glossary on page 45.

>>
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Results of Operations
Earnings
Earnings per share of common stock were $ 2.05 in
1995, $ 1.41 in 1994 and $ 2.07 in 1993. The following
table highlights the major items that impacted earnings
for each of the years:
1995 1994 1993
Earnings per share - excluding
costs of workforce reduction
programs and one-time
adjustments

$ 1.79 $ 2.02 $ 2.19

Workforce reduction programs:
Voluntary early retirement
program
Other

0.24 (0.28)
(0.12)

One-time adjustments:
Postretirement benefits other
than pensions
Disallowance-Susquehanna
Unit No. 1 deferred costs
ECR purchased power costs
Gain/(loss) on subsidiary coal
reserves
ECR settlement
Rate reduction - FERC
Other

EARNINGS PER SHARE

0.10

(0.04)

(0.13)
0.04 (0.06)

0.12

(0.26)

(0.06)
(0.04)

Earnings per share - reported

The decline in earnings excluding the costs of workforce reduction programs and one-time adjustments for
1995 was primarily due to increases in other operating
costs, depreciation for the Susquehanna station and
costs associated with the review of PECO's proposals to
acquire Resources. The decline in earnings excluding
workforce reduction programs and one-time adjustments
for 1994 was primarily due to the increase in depreciation
for the Susquehanna station and for postretirement
enefits other than pensions.
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Several key initiatives have been put in place to improve financial performance. These initiatives include:

A $ 671 million reduction in PP&L's construction
expenditures over the five-year period 19962000, including reductions of $ 93 million and
$ 220 million for 1996 and 1997, respectively.
These reductions reflect, among other things, a
decision to not install FGD at PP8L's Montour
station;
A planned $ 50-$ 60 million (about 8%) reduction
in PP&L's operation and maintenance costs from
previously budgeted amounts by the year 2000;
Marketing and economic development activities
to achieve an average compound annual growth
rate of about 2% in sales to PP&L's service area
customers through the year 2000; and
Except for common equity capital to be provided
through sales of common stock under the DRIP
and ESOP, Resources expects to meet all of
PP&L's construction expenditures and debt maturities through internally generated funds during
th'e five-year period 1996-2000.
Resources believes that the PUC Decision, the above
initiatives and the expected financial performance of
PMDC and Spectrum will permit Resources to increase
shareowner value, including growth in earnings per share
and the dividend rate on common stock over the long
term. Actual sales growth and improvement in earnings
and financial performance will depend upon economic
conditions, energy consumption, the impact of increasing
competition in the electric utility industry, the effects of
regulation, investment opportunities and other factors.
Additionally, PP&L remains committed to a corporate
objective of keeping its prices as stable as possible and
maintaining customer rates that compare favorably with
those of neighboring utilities.

Electric Energy Sales
Changes in PPBL's electric energy sales were as follows:
1995

1994

vs

vs

1994
1993
(Millions of KWH)

Electric energy sales
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other (including UGI)
System sales
Sales to other major utilities
PJM energy sales

(144)
232
309
357
1,368

~800

401

342
437
1,264
(835)

~983

Rate Matters
Base Rate Filin with the PUC
On September 27, 1995, the PUC issued a final order
with respect to the base rate case filed by PP&L on D
cember 30, 1994.
PP&L's request sought to increase PUC-jurisdiction
revenues by $ 261.6 million, or about 11.7%. The PUC
Decision in the rate case granted PP8L a $ 107 million
increase in base rates based on test year conditions. At
the same time, PP8L's ECR was reduced by $ 22 million
related to capacity credit sales resulting in a net increase
of $ 85 million, or about 3.8%, in PUC-jurisdictional revenues effective September 28, 1995. A detailed discussion of the PUC Decision is presented in Financial Note
3.

Cost Rate Issues
result
of the PUC Decision, a new ECR, which
As a
reflects the roll-in of all test year energy costs into base
rates, became effective as of September 28, 1995.
In April 1994, the PUC reduced PP&L's 1994-95 ECR
claim by approximately $ 15.7 million to reflect costs associated with replacement power during a portion of the
time that Unit 1 of the PP8L Susquehanna station was
out of service for refueling and repairs. As a result of the
PUC's action, PP&L recorded a charge against income in
the first quarter of 1994 for the $ 15.7 million of unrecovered replacement power costs. This charge adversely
affected net income by about $ 9.0 million or 6 cents per
share of common stock.
PP&L filed a complaint with the PUC objecting to the
decision to exclude these replacement power costs from
the 1994-95 ECR and subsequently reached a settlement
with the OTS and other parties to the proceeding on t
which reduced the disallowed costs by $ 9.7
Ene

System, or service area, sales were 32.7 billion kwh in
1995, an increase of 357 million kwh, or 1.1%, over
1994. This increase was primarily due to increased economic activity in central eastern Pennsylvania in 1995. If
normal weather had been experienced in both 1995 and
1994, system sales for 1995 would have increased by
about 529 million kwh, or 1.7%, over 1994.
Actual sales to residential customers in 1995 decreased 144 million kwh, or 1.3%, from 1994, while actual sales to residential customers in 1994 increased 401
million kwh, or 3.6%, from 1993. The change in residential sales for both periods was primarily due to the extreme cold weather in early 1994. Under normal weather
conditions in both 1995 and 1994, residential sales would
have remained essentially unchanged.
For the period 1992-1995, industrial sales have increased in each quarter as compared to the same quarter in the prior year. Industrial sales are an important
indicator of the economic health of PP&L's service area.
See "Operating Revenues" for more information.
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The PUC approved the settlement agreement and in
the first quarter of 1995, PP&L recorded a credit to income of $ 9.7 million which increased earnings by 4 cents
per share of common stock.

FERC-Ma'or Utilities'ates
In October 1995, the FERC approved PP&L's request
to recover postretirement benefits other than pensions
through its contractual agreements with other major
electric utilities, subject to refund after FERC review.
PP&L is billing these utilities their share of postretirement
costs other than pensions incurred since January 1993.
See Financial Notes 3 and 4 for more details on these
contracts.
In an October 1995 order, the FERC also ordered
hearings to evaluate the justness and reasonableness of
PP8L's rates in its contractual agreements with JCP&L,
Atlantic, BG8E and UGI.
In January 1996, PP&L filed a request with the FERC
to incorporate a change in the method of calculating depreciation in several of its contractual agreements with
other major utilities. PP&L also requested to increase its
decommissioning rate to reflect the projected cost of decommissioning the Susquehanna station and fossil
plants.
PP&L cannot predict the outcome of these proceed-

SYSTEM SALES

35

'atter

m'ion.
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Operating Revenues
Changes in PP&L's total operating revenues were attributable to the following:
1995
1994
vs
vs
1994
1993
(Millions of Dollars)

Sales volume 8 sales mix
$ 34.5
Weather
(8.4)
3.6
Energy revenues
Rate increase
21.0
Reduction in Pa. CNI rate
(11.9)
Sales to other major utilities & PJM
(5.0)
Other

~1

$ 31.3
10.8
1.4

(13.6)
(34.4)

Energy revenues increased $ 3.6 million in 1S95. This
increase is the net effect of lower energy revenues of
$ 21.8 million and the effects of regulatory action regarding recovery of certain replacement power costs during
1994 and 1995. See "Rate Matters - Energy Cost Rate
Issues" for more details.
decrease in 1995 revenues from sales to other
major utilities and PJM was due to declining market
prices resulting from improved availability of lower cost
P JM generation.
Other revenues in 1995 were lower than 1994 due to
the expiration of a long-term contract for capacity credit
sales.
The increase in energy revenues of $ 1.4 million in
1994 was the net effect of higher energy revenues partially offset by unrecovered replacement power costs.
ee "Rate Matters - Energy Cost Rate Issues" for more
etails.
The decrease in 1994 revenues from sales to other
major utilities and PJM was primarily due to lower availability of PP &L's coal-fired units in 1994.
Tariffs subject to PUC jurisdiction accounted for approximately 84% of PP&L's revenues from energy sales
in 1995. The remaining 16% of such revenues resulted
from sales regulated by the FERC and PP&L's PJM energy sales.
'he

FuelExpense
Fuel expense for 1995 and 1994 decreased by $ 24.3
million and $ 33.3 million, respectively, from the prior
year. These decreases exclude the write-off of $ 11 million of deferred retired miners'ealth care benefits in
1993 and a related credit to expense of $ 3.6 million in
1994. The decreases in fuel expense were due to:
1995

1994

VS

vs

1994
1993
(Millions of Dollars)

Decrease due to change in
fuel prices
Decrease due to fuel mix

$ (19.7)

$ (4.8)

82M

XQX2)

~4.6

~28.5

The decrease in 1995 was attributable to lower use of
il-fired generation due to increased nuclear and coal-

fired generation and lower unit fuel costs for nuclear
generation. Fuel costs decreased in 1994 due to a 3.5%
decrease in total generation primarily due to lower availability of coal-fired generation which resulted in lower
sales to PJM and other utilities. Lower fuel costs for offsystem sales were partially offset by higher cost oil-fired
generation for base load during the first quarter of 1S94.

TBxes
Income tax expense increased $ 106 million, or 59%,
from 1994. This was primarily due to an increase in pretax book income of $ 212 million and a charge of $ 12 million applicable to the disallowance of Susquehanna Unit
No. 1 deferred operating and capital costs. Partially offsetting these increases was an $ 8.1 million decrease resulting from the reduction of the Pa. CNI rate from
11.99% for 1994 to 9.99% for 1995. See Financial Note
3- "Refund of State Tax Decrease".

Other Operation, Maintenance and Depreciation
Other operating costs increased $ 30.0 million in 1995
and $ 26.9 million in 1994. Both periods were impacted
by the regulatory effects of accounting for postretirement
benefits costs. Excluding these effects, other operating
expenses increased $ 73.8 and $ 6.6 million, respectively,
for 1995 and 1994.
The increase in 1995 was primarily due to: $ 31.3 million for PP&L's workforce reductions; $ 18.4 million for
increased efforts for computer support that will increase
productivity; $ 7.9 million due to an increase in the reserve for uncollectible accounts; and $ 6.2 million of increased leasing costs. See Financial Note 12"Workforce Reductions" for further information.
Maintenance expense increased $ 5.6 million in 1995
and decreased $ 13.2 million in 1994. In 1995, PP8L
incurred a charge of $ 19.2 million for obsolete and excess inventory at its fossil-fueled and nuclear generating
stations. Excluding this write-off, maintenance expense
decreased $ 13.6 million in 1995. The decrease in
maintenance expense for 1995 was primarily due to
PP8L's continued efforts to reduce costs and achieve
longer operating cycles at its generating stations. The
decrease in 1994 was the net result of lower costs associated with maintaining PP&L's generating stations in
1994 and a $ 6.9 million write-off of obsolete and excess
inventory at its fossil-fueled generating stations in 1993.
Depreciation expense increased $ 34.2 million in 1995
and $ 29.4 million in 1994. Higher depreciation expense
reflected increases associated with the Susquehanna
station and the depreciation of new property, plant and
equipment placed in service. As a result of the PUC
Decision, Susquehanna depreciation applicable to property placed in service prior to January 1, 1989, will be
recorded at an annual level of $ 173 million through 1998
at which time depreciation is scheduled to decline by
about $ 71 million.
PP&L is continuinq its ongoing re-engineering and cost
reduction efforts, which are expected to impact the size
of its workforce. As a result of these efforts, PP8L announced in the fourth quarter of 1995 that about 300 bargaining unit positions will be eliminated. Although no
specific targets have been set, PP&L currently expects
that the year-end 1995 level of 6,661 full-time employees
will decline to 6,000 or fewer employees over the next
few years. As the workforce declines, additional costs
may be incurred due to the reductions, in amounts that
are not currently determinable.

NuMBER OF FULLTIMEEMPLOYEES

sylvania. Outside appraisal firms completed the bvaluaand indicated that due to changing market conditions
an impairment of these assets had occurred. Accordingly, the carrying value of this investment was written
down to its estimated net realizable value of $ 9.8 mii
This write-down resulted in an after-tax charge to in
of $ 40 million in 1994, which reduced 1994 earnings b
approximately 26 cents per share of common stock.
These reserves were acquired in 1974 with the intention of supplying future coal-fired generating stations.
PP&L concluded that it would not develop these reserves. In November 1995, the coal reserves were sold
for $ 52 million, which resulted in a $ 41.7 million gain, or
$ 20.3 million after-tax, and increased 1995 earnings by
approximately 12 cents per share of common stock.
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Voluntary Early Retirement Program
As part of its continuing efforts to reduce costs, PP8L
offered a VERP to 851 employees who were age 55 or
older by December 31, 1994. A total of 640 employees
elected to retire under the program, at a total cost of
$ 75.9 million. The VERP provided for a lump sum payment based on an employee's years of service, no re-

duction in retirement benefits for age, and supplemental
monthly payments. PP&L recorded the cost of the program as a charge against income in the fourth quarter of
1994, which reduced net income by $ 43.4 million, or 28
cents per share of common stock.
As a result of the PUC Decision, PP&L was allowed to
recover through customer rates the PUC-jurisdictional
amount, $ 65.7 million, of the cost of its VERP over a period of five years. Consequently, PP&L recorded a $ 37.8
million after-tax credit to income, or 24 cents per share of
common stock, in the third quarter of 1995 to reverse the
PUC-jurisdictional portion of the charge for this program
that was recorded in the fourth quarter of 1994. The estimated annual savings of $ 35 million from the program
also are included in rates.

Subsidiary Coal Reserves
In connection with a 1994 review by PP&L of its noncore business assets, a subsidiary of PP&L initiated an
evaluation of the carrying value of its $ 83.5 million investment in undeveloped coal reserves in western Penn-

"Other - net" decreased $ 19.1 million in 1995 and $ 8.9
million in 1994. The decrease in 1995 was primarily due
to $ 14.5 million of costs associated with evaluating and
responding to PECO's unsolicited proposais to acquire
Resources and an $ 8.9 million write-off of the Susquehanna Unit No. 1 deferred operating and capital costs .
that were disallowed in the PUC Decision. The decrease
in 1994 was primarily due to a decrease in the income
from passive financial investments.

Financing Costs
In 1995, PP&L continued to take advantage of opportunities to reduce its financing costs by retiring long-term
debt with the proceeds from the sales of securities at a
lower cost and the issuance of common stock through
the DRIP. Interest on long-term debt and dividends on
preferred and preference stock decreased from $ 281
million in 1992 to $ 241 million in 1995, for a total decrease of $ 40 million.

Financial Condition
Reduction in Capital Expenditure Requirements
The following schedule shows PP&L's current capital
expenditure projections for the years 1996-2000 and reflects a $ 671 million reduction in capital expenditures
from previously budgeted amounts over the period 1996
through 2000.

PP&L's Capital Expenditure Requirements (a)
Actual
1995
Construction expenditures
Generating facilities
Transmission and
distribution facilities
Environmental
Other

Nuclear fuel owned and
leased
Other leased property
Total

1996

Projecte
1998
(Mi%I'ons of Dollars)

1999

2000

1997

$ 100

$ 80

$ 63

$ 68

$ 56

$ 61

166
34
55
355

146
33
49
308

140
25
30
258

142
33
22
265

145
25
18
244

150
3
17

46
28

88
7

62
7

62
7

63

&22

8

Q2Z

(a) Construction expenditures include AFUDC which is expected to be less than $ 20
million in each of the years 1996-2000.

231

64
8

'ion

A sIgnificant portion of the reduction in construction
expenditures from the amounts projected in 1995 reflects PP&L's decision to not install FGD —at an estiated capital cost of $ 413 million —on the two generatunits at the Montour station. Instead of relying on
e FGD to achieve compliance with the

Net cash used in investing activities was $ 183.5 million lower in 1995 than 1994. This decrease was due
primarily to lower construction expenditures and the
proceeds from the sale of coal reserves. Net cash used
in investing activities was $ 78.7 million higher in 1994
than 1993 due to higher construction expenditures and
an increase in financial investments by a
Resources'ubsidiary.

CONSIRUCTION EXFENDITURE
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Phase II requirements of the Clean Air Act, PP8L plans
to purchase low sulfur coal, utilize banked emission allowances and purchase additional emission allowances.
PP&L also has reduced its projected construction expenditures for transmission and distribution facilities
uring this period by about $ 120 million and reduced its
penditures for capital improvements at fossil-fueled
nd hydro generating stations by $ 78 million from the
previous estimate.

Financing and Liquidity
Net cash provided by operating activities for 1995 was
essentially unchanged and decreased $ 58.7 million in
1994. The decrease in 1994 was primarily due to lower
earnings, increases in income tax payments, higher fuel
inventories and a reduction in accounts payable.

For the years 1993-1995, PP&L issued $ 1.8 billion of
long-term debt and $ 380 million of preferred stock. For
the same period, PP&L and Resources issued a total of
$ 157 million of common stock. Proceeds from security
sales were used to retire $ 1.6 billion of long-term debt
and $ 463 million of preferred and preference stock to
lower PP&L's financing costs, reduce short-term debt
and finance construction expenditures. During the years
1993-1995, PP&L also incurred $ 220 million of obligations under capital leases (primarily nuclear fuel). In
1995, PP&L sold $ 55 million principal amount of first
mortgage bonds while Resources issued $ 81 million of
common stock of which $ 74 million was issued through
its DRIP and the remaining $ 7 million issued to PP&L's
ESOP. During the year, PP&L retired $ 140 million of
long-term debt.
PP&L anticipates the issuance of $ 116 million of unsecured notes in early 1996 in order to redeem highercost bonds through the maintenance and replacement
fund provisions of PP&L's Mortgage.
Resources will continue to obtain common equity
capital through the DRIP and PP&L's ESOP. It is expected that the DRIP will be continued during the years
1996 and 1997, resulting in proceeds of about $ 70 million annually, and that the ESOP will be continued
through 2000, with expected proceeds of about $ 8 million annually.
Except for funds derived from sales of common stock,
Resources expects that internally generated funds (after
provision for dividends and capital lease payments) will
be adequate to meet PP&L's capital requirements and
$ 415 million of debt maturities for the years 1996-2000.
PP&L has no preferred stock sinking fund requirements
during 1996-2000.
Additional outside financing, in amounts not currently
determinable, or the liquidation of certain financial investments may be required over the next five years to

SOURCES OF CAPITAL
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finance investment opportunities in world-wide power
projects by PMDC.
To enhance financing flexibility, a $ 250 million revolving credit arrangement is maintained with a group of
banks and is used principally as a back-up for PP&L's
commercial paper. In addition, $ 45 million in credit arrangements are maintained with a group of banks to
provide back-up for PP&L's commercial paper and
short-term borrowings of certain of its subsidiaries. No
borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1995 under these arrangements. See Financial Note 10 for further information.

Financial Indicators
Resources earned a 12.81% return on average common equity during 1995, an increase from the 8.73%
earned in 1994. The ratio of Resources're-tax income
to interest charges increased from 2.7 in 19S4 to 3.6 in
1995. The annual per share dividend rate on common
stock remained unchanged at $ 1.67 per share. The
book value per share of common stock increased 3.2%
from $ 15.79 at the end of 1S94 to $ 16.29 at the end of
1995. The ratio of the market price to book value of
common stock was 153% at the end of 1995 compared
with 120% at the end of 1994.
COMMON STOCK BOOK VALUE
VS. hfARKET PRICE
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Environmental Matters
Air
The Clean Air Act deals, in part, with acid rain under
Title IV, attainment of federal ambient ozone standards
under Title I, and toxic air emissions under Title III. The
acid rain provisions specified Phase I sulfur dioxide
emission limits for about 55% of PP8 L's coal-fired generating capacity by January 1995, and more stringent
Phase II sulfur dioxide emission limits for all of PP&L's
fossil-fueled generating units by January 2000. PP&L
has complied with the Phase I acid rain provisions under
Title IV. More stringent Phase II limits for sulfur dioxide
reductions are required by January 2000. To meet the
Phase II limits, PP&L plans to purchase lower sulfur
coal, utilize banked emission allowances and purchase
additional emission allowances instead of relying on
FGD. PP8L's decision not to install FGD, with an estimated capital cost of $ 413 million, on the two generating
units at the Montour station represents a significant reduction in previously planned capital expenditures.
PP&L filed applications for Phase II permits for its fossilfuel fired plants in December 1995. The permit applications state that PP8L will comply with applicable re-

quirements and obtain emission allowances for bach tori
of sulfur dioxide emitted.
PP&L has met the initial requirements under Title I to
install reasonably available control technology to red
nitrogen oxide emissions. An additional two-phase
duction in nitrogen oxides from pre-Clean AirAct le
has been proposed for the area where PP&L's plants
located, a 55% reduction by May 1999 and a 75% reduction by 2003, unless scientific studies expected to be
completed by 1997 indicate a different reduction is appropriate. The reductions would be required during a
five-month ozone season from May through September.
Expenditures to meet the 1999 requirements are included in the table of projected construction expenditures in "Financial Condition - Reduction in Capital Expenditure Requirements".
In addition to acid rain and ambient ozone attainment
provisions, the clean air legislation requires the EPA to
conduct a study of hazardous air emissions from power
plants. EPA is also studying the health effects of fine
particulates which are emitted from power plants and
other sources. Adverse findings from either study could
cause the EPA to mandate additional ultra high efficiency particulate removal baghouses or specialized
flue gas scrubbing to remove certain vaporous trace
metals and certain gaseous emissions.
PP&L currently estimates that additional capital expenditures and operating costs for environmental compliance under the Clean Air Act will be incurred beyond
2000 in amounts which are not now determinable but
could be material.
The Pennsylvania Air Pollution Control Act implements
the Clean Air Act. The state legislation essentially requires that new state air emission standards be no more
stringent than federal standards. This legislation is
expected to significantly affect PP&L's plans for co
ance with the Clean AirAct.
The PUC's policy regarding the trading and usage of,
and the ratemaking treatment for, emission allowances
by Pennsylvania electric utilities provides, among other
things, that the PUC will not require approval of specific
transactions and that the cost of allowances will be recognized as energy-related power production expenses
and recoverable through the ECR.

Water and Residual Waste
The DEP regulations governing the handling and disposal of industrial (or residual) solid waste require PP8L
to upgrade and repermit existing ash basins at all of its
coal-fired generating stations by applying updated standards for waste disposal. Ash basins that cannot be
repermitted are required to close by July 1997. Any
groundwater contamination caused by the basins must
also be addressed. Any new ash disposal facility must
meet the rigid siting and design standards set forth in
the regulations. In addition, the siting of future facilities
could be affected.
To address the DEP regulations, PP8L is moving forwith its plan to install dry fly ash handling systems
at the Brunner Island, Sunbuiy and Holtwood stations
similar to Montoui's facilities. Dry fly ash handling provides new opportunities for its beneficial use as opposed
to disposing of it on-site.
Groundwater degradation related to fuel oil leakage
from underground facilities and seepage from coal re

'ard

use disposal areas and coal storage piles has been
identified at several PP&L generating stations. Man
requirements of the DEP regulations address these
groundwater degradation issues. PP&L has reviewed its

rem'edial action plans with the DEP. Remedial work is
substantially completed at two generating stations. At
this time, there is no indication that remedial work will
be required at other PP&L generating stations.
The DEP regulations to implement the toxic control
rovisions of the Federal Water Quality Act of 1987 and
to advance Pennsylvania's toxic control program
authorize the DEP to use both biomonitoring and a water quality-based chemical-specific approach in the
NPDES permits to control toxics. The current Montour
station NPDES permit contains stringent limits for certain toxic metals and increased monitoring requirements. Toxic reduction studies are being conducted at
the Montour station before the permit limits become effective. Depending on the results of the studies, additional water treatment facilities may be needed at the
Montour station. Improvements and upgrades are being
planned for the Sunbury, Brunner Island and Holtwood
stations'aste water treatment systems to meet the anticipated NPDES permit requirements.
Capital expenditures through 2000 to comply with the
residual waste regulations, correct groundwater degradation at fossil-fueled generating stations and address
waste water control at PP8L facilities, are included in
the table of construction expenditures in "Financial
Condition - Reduction in Capital Expenditure Requirements". PP&L currently estimates that about $ 68 million
of additional capital expenditures could be required in
2000 and beyond. Actions taken to correct groundwater
degradation, to comply with the DEP's regulations and
to address waste water control are also expected to result in increased operating costs in amounts which are
not now determinable but could be material.
Su erfund and Other Remediation
PP&L has signed a consent order with the DEP to address a number of sites where PP&L may be liable for
remediation of contamination. This may include potential PCB contamination at certain of PP&L's substations
and pole sites; potential contamination at a number of
coal gas manufacturing facilities formerly owned and
operated by PP&L; and oil or other contamination which
may exist at some of PP&L's former generating facilities. As a current or past owner or operator of these
sites, PP&L may be liable under Superfund or other laws
for the costs associated with addressing any hazardous
substances at these sites.
These sites have been prioritized based upon a number of factors, including any potential human health or
environmental risk posed by the site, the public's interest in the site, and PP&L's plans for the site. Under the
consent order, PP&L will not be required to spend more
than $ 5 million per year on investigation and remediation at those sites covered by the consent order. PP8L
will not be required to spend additional money under the
consent order in any year that its total remediation costs
for sites both within and outside the scope of the consent order exceeds $ 5 million.
At December 31, 1995, PP8L had accrued $ 11.2 million, representing the amount PP&L can reasonably estimate it will have to spend to remediate sites involving
the removal of hazardous or toxic substances including
those covered by the consent order mentioned above.
PP&L is involved in several other sites where it may be
required, along with other parties, to contribute to such
remediation. Some of these sites have been listed by
the EPA under Superfund, and others may be candidates for listing at a future date. Future cleanup or
remediation work at sites currently under review, or at

sites not currently identified, may result in material additional operating costs which PP&L cannot estimate at
this time. In addition, certain federal and state statutes,
including Superfund and the Pennsylvania Hazardous
Sites Cleanup Act, empower certain governmental
agencies, such as the EPA and the DEP, to seek compensation from the responsible parties for the lost value
of damaged natural resources. The EPA and the DEP
may file such compensation claims against the parties,
including PP &L, held responsible for cleanup of such
sites. Such natural resource damage claims against
PP&L could result in material additional liabilities.

Electric and Ma netic Fields
Concerns have been expressed by some members of
the scientific community and others regarding the potential health effects of EMFs. These fields are emitted
by all devices carrying electricity, including electric
transmission and distribution lines and substation
equipment. Federal, state and local officials are focusing increased attention on this issue. PP&L is actively
participating in the current research effort to determine
whether EMFs cause any human health problems and is
taking steps to reduce EMFs, where practical, in the design of new transmission and distribution facilities.
PP&L is unable to predict what effect the EMF issue
might have on PP8L operations and facilities and the
associated cost.
In June 1995, the DEP ordered a PP&L subsidiary to
abate seepage allegedly discharged from a mine formerly operated by that subsidiary. The subsidiary currently does not believe that it is responsible for this
seepage and is contesting the DEP order. A consultant
was hired to perform additional testing to determine the
source of the seepage. If no direct connection exists
between the mine water and the seepage, no abatement
is required.

Other Environmental Matters
In addition to the issues discussed above, PP&L may
be required to modify, replace or cease operating certain of its facilities to comply with other statutes, regulations and actions by regulatory bodies involving environmental matters, including the areas of water and air
quality, hazardous and solid waste handling and disposal and toxic substances. As a result, PP&L may also
incur material capital expenditures and operating expenses in amounts which are not now determinable.

Uranium Enrichment Decontamination and Decommissioning Fund
The Energy Act established the D&D Fund and provides for an assessment on domestic utilities with nuclear power operations, including PP&L. Assessments
are based on the amount of uranium a utility had processed for enrichment prior to enactment of the Energy
Act and the assessments are expected to be paid to the
D&D Fund by such utilities over a 15-year period.
Amounts paid to the D&D Fund are to be used for the
ultimate decontamination and decommissioning of the
DOE's uranium enrichment facilities. The Energy Act
states that the assessment shall be deemed a necessary
and reasonable current cost of fuel and shall be fully
recoverable in rates in all jurisdictions in the same manner as the utility's other fuel costs.

As of December 31, 1995, PP&L's recorded liability
for its total assessment amounted to about $ 29.7 million. The liability is subject to adjustment for inflation.

The corresponding charge to expense was deferred because PP&L includes its annual payments to the D&D
Fund in the ECR which is in PP&L's PUC tariffs and in
the fuel adjustment clause which is in PP&L's FERC
tariffs. As a result, the assessment does not affect net
income.

New Accounting Standards
Effective January 1, 1996, Resources adopted SFAS
121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed
121 requires a company to review certain assets
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. If an asset is determined to be
impaired, an impairment loss is recognized. Resources
does not anticipate any impairment as a result of
Of.'FAS

adopting SFAS 121.
Also effective January 1, 1996, Resources adopted
SFAS 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." SFAS 123 addresses the recommended accounting and required disclosures for stock-based employee
compensation plans, which include all arrangements by
which employees receive shares of stock or other equity
instruments of the employer or the employer incurs liabilities to employees in amounts based on the price of
the employer's stock. Resources'urrent accounting for
restricted stock awards conforms to the requirements as
defined in SFAS 123.
The adoption of SFAS 121 and 123 will not have a
significant impact on net income.

Increasing Competition
The electric utility industry, including PP&L, has experienced and will continue to experience a significant increase in the level of competition in the energy supply
market. The Energy Act amended the Public Utility
Holding Company Act of 1935 to create a new class of
independent power producers, and amended the Federal Power Act to provide open access to electric
transmission systems for wholesale transactions. In response to this increased competition, PP&L has undertaken strategic initiatives to improve financial performance and enhance its competitive position. See
"Earnings" for a discussion of these initiatives.
PUC Investi ation on Com etition
In May 1994, the PUC ordered a generic investigation
to examine the role of competition in Pennsylvania's
electric utility industry. The purpose of the investigation
is to solicit input regarding the potential impact of com-petition on the state's electric utilities and their customers. The first phase of the investigation gathered and
analyzed data at both the wholesale and retail levels of
the electric utility industry. Interested parties filed written comments addressing the following specific topics:
issues and impact of wheeling, consumer issues, safety
and reliability, the impact of market structure changes
and legal issues. PP&L submitted comments in response to the PUC order.
The second phase of the investigation involves hearings to accept testimony from interested parties. These
hearings, which began in December 1995, are presided
over by the PUC Commissioners and an Administrative
Law Judge. In January 1996, PPBL testified before this
panel to express support for full customer choice of their

energy supplier for all customer classes. PP&L will be
involved in efforts to encourage a smooth transition to
full competition. PP&L believes that this transition to full
competition should allow for the recovery of a utility's
stranded investments, which are those costs incurre
a utility because of federal or state regulatoiy requir
ments and, also, any portion of prudent investments
made in generating facilities which would not be recoverable in a competitive market.

0

en Access and Stranded Costs

In March 1995, the FERC issued a NOPR, primarily

dealing with open. access to transmission lines and recovery of stranded costs. If adopted as proposed, the
NOPR would require all utilities to file open access tariffs available to all wholesale sellers and buyers of electricity. The tariffs must offer point-to-point and network
services, as well as ancillary services. A utility would
have to offer these services to all eligible wholesale
customers on a basis comparable to the services the
utility provides to itself. A utility must take service under
its transmission access tariff for its own wholesale sales
and purchases. The NOPR would not affect existing
transmission agreements.
The NOPR also provides that utilities are entitled to
recover all "legitimate, prudent and verifiable stranded
costs" incurred as a result of rendering transmission
services pursuant to their tariffs. The FERC proposes to
provide recovery mechanisms for wholesale stranded
costs, including stranded costs resulting from municipalization. The NOPR contains filing requirements for utilities to seek recovery of wholesale stranded costs.
Wholesale contracts signed after July 11, 1994 must
contain explicit provisions authorizing recovery of
stranded costs. For contracts signed before this date
utility may seek recovery if it can show that it had a r
sonable expectation of continuing to serve the custom
after the contract term and that it has made reasonable
efforts to mitigate any stranded costs. PP&L's contracts
with its 18 FERC wholesale customers were signed before July 11, 1994.
The states have responsibility for adopting policies
concerning recovery of stranded costs resulting from
retail wheeling transactions. Under the NOPR, the
FERC will assert jurisdiction over such costs only if the
states lack authority to deal with stranded costs.
Initial comments on the open access and stranded
cost recovery portions of the NOPR were due in August
1995. PP&L filed comments on the NOPR. The FERC
is expected to issue a final ruling on the NOPR in 1996.
New Markets
One of Resources'trategic initiatives is to invest in
power-related businesses outside of PP&L's service
territory, both domestically and in foreign countries. To
take advantage of these new business opportunities,
PP&L formed a holding company structure, effective
April 27, 1995, after receiving all necessary regulatory
approvals and shareowner approval at PP&L's 1995 annual meeting. As a result of this restructuring, PP&L
became a direct subsidiary of Resources.
In March 1994, a new subsidiary, PMDC, was incorporated and received an initial capital contribution of $ 50
million. PMDC engages in unregulated business activities through investments in world-wide power markets
In 1995, PMDC invested $ 10.6 million as part of a co
sortium that is part owner of an electric generating co
pany in Bolivia and committed to invest up to $ 10 million as a partner in a fund which will invest in Latin

American generation, transmission and distribution
businesses. PMDC also committed to invest up to $ 24
million as part of a consortium to develop an integrated
gas, power and transmission facility in Peru. This projct will be funded during 1996 and 1997.
In July 1995, Resources formed another unregulated
subsidiary, Spectrum, to pursue opportunities to offer
energy-related products and services to PP8L's existing
customers and to others beyond PP&L's service territory. Other subsidiaries may be formed to take advantage of new business opportunities.
PJM Pro osed Restructurin Plan
In November 1995, all but one PJM company supported the plan that PJM presented to the FERC to increase competition in the region. The other company
presented a separate plan. The PJM plan would offer to
all gerierators and wholesale buyers of electricity a PJM
Pool-wide energy market and open access to Pool-wide
high-voltage transmission lines.
The PJM plan contains a number of key components,
including: 1) new Pool-wide transmission tariffs to provide open access, comparable service to ail wholesale
customers; 2) implementation of a regional energy market with price-based dispatch, open to all wholesale bulk
power buyers and sellers; and 3) an Independent System Operator to administer Pool operations and transmission service, and to operate the regional energy
market.
The PJM plan is designed to further develop a truly
competitive wholesale market with broader participation.

The PJM companies propose to submit a comprehensive filing to the FERC for approval in May 1996, with
implementation of the new structure by the end of 1996.

Proposed Acquisition by PECO Energy Company
In August 1995, PECO publicly announced a proposal
to acquire Resources. Under this proposal, each share
of Resources'ommon stock would have been converted into 0.865 of a share of PECO's common stock.
In September 1995, Resources'oard of Directors,
after due consideration and review of the proposal,
unanimously voted to reject the proposal. The Board
concluded that the proposai was not in the best interests
of Resources, its shareowners, customers, employees or
the communities it serves.
In October 1995, PECO made a revised acquisition
proposal for consideration by Resources'oard. Under
the revised proposal, Resources'hareowners would
have received 0.921 shares of PECO's common stock
for each share of Resources'ommon stock which they
owned. PECO stated that the revised proposal was its
"final offer." On November 1, 1995, Resources'oard,
after a comprehensive analysis, unanimously voted to
reject the revised proposal. The Board concluded that
the revised proposal was not in the best interests of Resources and its shareowners, customers, employees or
the communities it serves. Later that same day, PECO
withdrew its proposal to acquire Resources and stated
that it would take no further action to pursue such a
transaction.

Independent

Auditors'eport

To the Shareowners and Board of Directors
of PPBL Resources, Inc.
In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and consolidated

statements of preferred and preference stock and long-term debt as of December 31,
1995, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows, and
equity for the year ended December 31, 1995 present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of PPBL Resources, Inc., and its subsidiaries, and their consolidated results of operations and cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of these statements in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards which require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above. The consolidated financial
statements of Pennsylvania Power 8 Light Company (PPB L), for the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1993, prior to restatement (not presented separately herein),
were audited by other independent accountants whose report dated February 3, 1995
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.
As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective April
27, 1995, PPBL Resources, Inc., which had been a wholly-owned subsidiary of PPBL,
became the parent holding company of PPB L. The accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect this reorganization on a retroactive basis. We have audited the
adjustments that were applied to restate the 1994 and 1993 PPB L consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, such adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied to the 1994 and 1993 PP&L consolidated financial statements.
shareowners'ommon

Price Waterhouse LLP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 1, 1996

Man'agement's Report on Responsibility for Financial Statements

The management of PP&L Resources, Inc. is
sponsible for the preparation, integrity and objecity of the consolidated financial statements and
all other sections of this annual report. The financial statements were prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and the
Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. In preparing the financial statements, management makes
informed estimates and judgments of the expected
effects of events and transactions based upon currently available facts and circumstances. Management believes that the financial statements are free
of material misstatement and present fairly the financial position, results of operations and cash
flows of Resources.
Resources'onsolidated financial statements
have been audited by Price Waterhouse LLP (Price
Waterhouse), independent certified public accountants, whose report with respect to the financial
statements appears on the previous page. Price
Waterhouse's appointment as auditors was previously ratified by the shareowners. Management
has made available to Price Waterhouse all Reources'inancial records and related data, as well
the minutes of shareowners'nd
Management believes that all representations made to Price Waterhouse during its audit
were valid and appropriate.
Resources maintains a system of internal control designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance as to the integrity and reliability of
the financial statements, the protection of assets
from unauthorized use or disposition and the prevention and detection of fraudulent financial reporting. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a system of internal control
should not exceed the benefits derived and that
there are inherent limitations in the effectiveness of
any system of internal control.
Fundamental to the control system is the selection and training of qualified personnel, an organizational structure that provides appropriate segregation of duties, the utilization of written policies
and procedures and the continual monitoring of the
system for compliance. In addition, Resources
maintains an internal auditing program to evaluate
Resources'ystem of internal control for adequacy,
pplication and compliance. Management considrs the internal auditors'nd Price Waterhouse's
directors'etings.

recommendations concerning its system of internal
control and has taken actions which are believed to
be cost-effective in the circumstances to respond
appropriately to these recommendations. Management believes that Resources'ystem of internal control is adequate to accomplish the objectives
discussed in this report.
The Board of Directors, acting through its Audit.
Committee, oversees management's responsibilities in the preparation of the financial statements.
In performing this function, the Audit Committee,
which is composed of four independent directors,
meets periodically with management, the internal
auditors and the independent certified public accountants to review the work of each. The independent certified public accountants and the internal auditors have free access to the Audit
Committee and to the Board of Directors, without
management present, to discuss internal accounting control, auditing and financial reporting matters.
Management also recognizes its responsibility
for fostering a strong ethical climate so that Resources'ffairs are conducted according to the
highest standards of personal and corporate conduct. This responsibility is characterized and reflected in Resources'tandards of Integrity, which
is publicized throughout Resources. The Standards of Integrity addresses: the necessity of ensuring open communication within Resources; potential conflicts of interest; proper procurement
activities; compliance with all applicable laws, including those relating to financial disclosure; and
the confidentiality of proprietary information. Resources maintains a systematic program to assess
compliance with these policies.

William F. Hecht
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

R. E. Hill

Senior Vice President - Financiai and Treasurer

Consolidated Statement of Income
PPSL Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries
frhousends of Dolers, except per share dete)

Operating Revenues (Notes 1, 2, 3 and 4)...........................

1995

1994

1993

$ 2,751,798

$ 2,725,099

$ 2,727,002

458,932
287,316
487,431
179,992
288,759
26,258
218,229
201,161
75,859
2,223,937
501,162

506,900
278,800
460,482
193,242
271,390
14,249
235,164
203,967

Operating Expenses
Operation
Fuel.
Power purchases..
Other.
Maintenance..............
Depreciation (Notes 1 and 9)..
Amortized depreciation (Notes 1 and 9).
Income taxes (Note 5)
Taxes, other than income (Note 5).
Voluntary early retirement program (Note 12) ............

0 perattng Income...............................................................
4

438,229
290,940
517,461
185,555
302,237
47,007
261,620
200,634
(65,661)
2,178,022
573,776

2,164,194
562,808

Other Income and (Deductions)
Allowance for equity funds used during
construction (Note 1).
Income tax credits (expense) (Notes 5 and 14).........
Gain (loss) on subsidiary coal reserves (Note 14).....
Other net.

—

Income Before Interest Charges and Dividends on
Preferred and Preference Stock ...,......,... ..,.......~.............
~

4,164
(23,891)
41,622
(19,358)
2,537

4,686
38,647
(73,670)
(228)
(30,565)

576,313

470,597

580,769

213,413
20,387

214,390
20,259

225,800
14,443

P,908)
225,892

(8,392)
226,257

232,643

7,981
1,280

8,700
17,961

Interest Charges
Long-term debt.
Short-term debt and other.
Allowance for borrowed funds used during
construction and interest capitalized (Note 1).....

Preferred and Preference Stock Dividend Requirements.....
N et Income......................~........................,...........................

Earnings Per Share of Common Stock (a),...................,.....
Average Number of Shares Outstanding (thousands).....
Dividends Declared Per Share of Common Stock.....
(a) Based on average number ot shares outstanding.

See accompanying Notes to Finenctel Statements.

P,600)

27,768
$ 322,653

$ 215,935

33,885
$ 314,241

$ 2.05

$ 1.41

$ 2.07

157,649

153,458

151,904

$ 1.67

$ 1.67

$ 1.65

28,405

Cohsolidated Statement of Cash Flows
PP&L Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries
frhousends of Dotlers)

1995

1994

1993

$ 322,653

$ 215,935

$ 314,241

351,478
79,160
27,768

317,287
86,271
28,405

289,055
83,868
33,885

(37,538)
15,765
(65,661)

(37,793)
(70,336)
75,859
73,670

(38,602)
12,229

Fuel inventories..
Accounts payable......
Other..
Other operating activities net.
Net cash provided by operating activities......................

(2,367)
43,312
(17,776)
(9,653)
(14,882)
692,259

31,365
(29,843)
(25,229)
(1 0,876)
56,283
710,998

(10,291)
46,672

17,244
769,733

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Property, plant and equipment expenditures..............;........
Proceeds from sale of nuclear fuel to trust..........................
Proceeds from sale of coal reserves..
Purchases of available-for-sale securities ..........................
Sales and maturities of available-for-sale securities ...........
Other investing activities —
net....
Net cash used in investing activities..........~................ . .

(402,789)
44,410
52,000
(302,965)
300,296
4,427
313,475)

(505,029)
35,790

(487,836)
63,431

(203,622)
148,202
27,694
(496,965

6,120
418,285)

55,000
80,523

(79,160)
(289,745)
14,977

918,750
69,744
80,000
(637,350)
(120,000)
(86,271)
(283,650)
(128,092)

850,000
6,635
300,000
(809,000)
(342,837)
(83,868)
(284,642)
42,912

(10,286)
39)
(368,980

(25,317)
(39)
212,225)

(37,448)
(39)
(358,287

9,804
10,079
$ 19,883

1,808
8,271
$ 10,079

$ 217,785
$ 257,415

$ 200,140
$ 264,198

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income.
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation.
Amortization of property under capital leases....................
Preferred and preference stock dividend requirements.....
Amortization of contract settlement proceeds and
deferred cost of power plant spare parts.........................
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits............
Voluntary early retirement program .
Write-down of coal reserves
Change in current assets and current liabiTities
Unbilled and refundable electric revenues...........~........,..

—

~

~

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Issuance of long-term debt.
Issuance of common stock.
Issuance of preferred stock..
Retirement of long-term debt....
Retirement of preferred and preference stock............
Payments on capital lease obligations..
Common, preferred and preference dividends paid....
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt..~..............
Costs associated with issuance and retirement

(140,250)

of securities.
Other financing activities net.
Net cash used in financing activities......................

—

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and
tie \ 10 I
C ash Equivalents......~......„,....,......
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period..............
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period. ..,... . ~.........
~0 ~~~0~1

~ ~ ~

~0~

~ ~

~~

~

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized).
Income taxes..

~

~

9,991
11,441

(6,839)
15,110
$ 8,271

$ 205,090
$ 221,049

See eccompenying Notes to Flnenclel Stetements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31
PP&L Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries
P'housends of Dofea)

Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Electric utility plant in service at original cost

—

Accumulated depreciation (Notes 1 and 9)..
Deferred depreciation (Notes 1 and 9) .

—
—

—
net
Electric utility plant —
Other property —
(net of depreciation,

~ ~

~...

amortization
and depletion 1995, $ 55,628; 1994, $ 54,199) (Note 14).......................

—

Associated company at equity (Note 1).
Nuclear plant decommissioning trust fund (Notes
Financial investments (Notes 1 and 7)
Other at cost or less (Note 7) .

1994

$ 9,637)401

$ 9,306,519
(2,871,129)
256,021
6,691,411

(3,113,374)
209,330
6,733,357

Construction work in progress at cost
Nuclear fuel owned and leased net of amortization (Note 8) ~.......
Other leased property net of amortization (Note 8)

Investments

1995

1

and 6).....

—

~ ~ ~ ~ ~

.

170,446
133,447
84,5?5

211,288

7,121,825

7,126,675

57,120
7,178,945

67,850
7,194,525

17,169
109,400
141,987
20,742
289,298

17,088
87,490
119,632
8,654
232,864

19,883
95,998

10,079
100,537

197,071
14,077
92,139
82,233
108,052
10,406

189,771
14,471
88,668
125,545
123,630
11,015

41,864
30,883
692,606

27,572
26,916
718,204

1,002,902
327,935
1,330,837
$ 9,491,686

986,292
239,796
1,226,088
$ 9,371,681

143,591
80,385

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1) .
Current financial investments (Notes 1 and 7)..
Accounts receivable (less reserve: 1995, $ 34,911; 1994, $ 29,083)
Customers .........

Other
Unbilled revenues.

—

Fuel (coal and oil) at average cost
Materials and supplies at average cost ...........................................
Prepayments

—

.

Deferred income taxes (Note 5)..

Other.

Deferred Debits
Taxes recoverable through future rates (Notes 5 and 9).....
Other (Notes 1, 3, 5, 9, 11 and 12)

See accompenying Notes to Financial Statements.
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~

1995

iabilities

1994

Capitalization
Common equity
Common stock .
Capital in excess of par value .
Earnings reinvested.
Capital stock expense and other.

Preferred stock
With sinking fund requirements .
Without sinking fund requirements
Long-term debt

$ 1,594
1,513,430
1,083,135
(1,050)
2,597,109

$ 1,555
1,432,946
1,024,127
(4.160)
2,454,468

295,000
171,375

295,000
171,375

2,828,728
5,892,212

2,940,750
5,861,593

68,000
21,145
30,000
81,017
128,297
46,719
65)499
73,379
86,233
600,289

64,000
10,168

46,741
63,958
71,710
101,924
578,295

219,250
2,106,538
138,624
534,773
2,999,185

230,064
2,046,861
151,083
503,785
2,931,793

$ 9,491,686

$ 9,371,681

Current Liabilities
Commercial paper (Note 10)
Bank loans (Note 10) .
Long-term debt due within one year
Capital lease obligations due within one year (Note 8)
Accounts payable .
Taxes accrued
Interest accrued .
Dividends payable ...............

Other.

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Deferred investment tax credits (Note 5) .
Deferred income taxes (Note 5) ......
Capital lease obligations (Note 8) .
Other (Notes 1, 3, 6, and 11).

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 15)

See eccompanylng Notes to Finenciel Stetements.

39

73,682
146,073

.

Consolidated Statement of Shareowners'ommon

Equity

PPBL Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Ptxusands ofDollers)

Common Stock OutstandIng
Shares (a)
Amount
Balance at December 31, 1992....................

151,885,335

Capital

In Excess

of Par Value

$ 1,519

$ 1,362,629

Earnings
Relnvested
$ 1,014,760

Capital Stock
Expense 5 Other
$ (11,969)

314,241

Net income.
Cash dividends declared on
common stock
Stock redemption costs....................
Common stock issued (b)................
Other.
Balance at December 31, 1993......

(250,611)
(12,432)

6,633

246,754
152,132,089

Net income.
Cash dividends declared on
common stock.
Stock redemption costs..................................
Common stock issued (b) .............................
Other.
Balance at December 31, 1994.....,..............
Net income.
Cash dividends declared on
common stock.
Common stock issued (b) .............................
Other.
Balance at December 31, 1995..... . .~..........
~

~

$ 1,521

$ 1,369,262

$ 1,065,958

1,063
$ (10,906)

215,935
(256,545)
(1,221)

3,349,873

6,746
155,481,962

$ 1,555

$ 1,432,946

$ 1,024,127

$ (4,160)

322,653
(263,645)

3,921,304

39

80,484

159,403,366

$ 1,594

$ 1,513,430

3,110
$ 1,063,135

$ (1,0M)

(a) $ .01 par value, 390,000,000 sharos authorizod. Each share ontitlos tho holder to one voto on any quostion prosontod to any
shareowners'eeting.

(b) In 1993, Common Stock was issued through tho Employoo Stock Ownorship Plan. In 1994 and 1995, Common Stock was issued
through tho ESOP and tho Dividend Reinvestmont Plan.

Consolidated Statement of Preferred and Preference Stock at December 31 (a)
PPBL Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries
rrhousanrts of Dollars)
Shares
Outstanding

Outstanding
1995

PP8 L

Preferred Stock

1994

1995

Shares
Authorized

—

$ 100 par, cumulative
4-1/2%.
Series...........................................................

$ 53,019

$ 53,019

413,356

413,356
P39F575

~%F375

530,189
4,133,556

629,936
10,000,000

(a) Each sharo of PP&L's proforrod stock entitles tho holdor to one voto on any question presonted to PP&L's sharoowners'eetings.

Thoro wore 10,000,000 shares ot Rosourcos'rofaned stock and 5,000,000 shares of PP&L's preference stock authorized;
nono woro outstanding at Docembor 31 ~ 1995 and 1994, rospoctivoly.
(b) Tho involuntary liquidation price of tho preferred stock is $ 100 per share. Tho optional voluntary liquidation price Is tho optional rodomption price
per share ln offoct, except for tho 4-1/2% Proforrod Stock for which such price is $ 100 por sharo (plus In each case any unpaid dividends).
(c) PP&L does not have any sinldng fund roquiromonts through 2000.
(d) These series of preferred stock aro not rodoomablo prior to the following years: 5.95%, 2001; 6.05%, 2002; 6.125%, 6.15%, 6.33% and 6.75%, 2003.
(o) Sharos to be rodoomed In full on April 1 as follows: 5.95%, 2001; 6.05%, 2002; and 6.15%, 2003.
(I) Shares to be redeemed annually on October

(g) Sharos to be redeemed annually on July

1

1

as follows: 2003-2007, 57,500; 2008, 862,500.

as follows: 2003.2007, 50,000; 2008, 750,000.

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Details of Preferred Stock (b)
Sinking Fund
Provisions (c)

Shares
Outstanding

Optional
Redemption
Price Per
Share

Shares to be
Redeemed

1994

1995

1995

Annually

25,000
115,000
25,000
100,000
$ 295,000

$ 30,000
25,000
115,000
25,000
100,000
$ 295,000

300,000
250,000
1,150,000
250,000
1,000,000

(d)
(d)
(d)
(d)
(d)

(e)
(e)
(f)
(e)
(g)

$ 53,019

$ 53,019

530,189

$ 110.00

4,178
22,878
6,300
85,000
$ 171,375

4,178
22,878
6,300
85,000
$ 171,375

41,783
228,773
63,000
850,000

103.50
102.00
103.00
(d)

Outstanding
1995

Redemption
Period

With Sinking Fund Requirements
Series Preferred
5.95% .
6.05o/o.

6.125ok
6 15ok
6.33ok

$ 30,000

Without Sinking Fund Requirements
4-1i2ok Preferred.........................

2001

2002
2003-2008
2003
2003-2008

Series Preferred
3.35O/0.

4.40%.
4.60%
6.75%

Increases (Decreases) in Preferred and Preference Stock
1995

Shares

1994

Amount

Shares

1993

Amount

Shares

Amount

1,150,000

$ 115,000

es Preferred Stock

5.95% .
6.05% .
6.125%
6.15%
6.33%
6.75ok
6.875%
7.00% .
7.375%
7.40% .
7.82%
7.927ok

300,000
250,000

$ 30,000

250,000

25,000

25,000

.

(400,000)
(800,000)
.

8.00ok

8.60%

875
Preference Stock
$ 8.00 .
$ 8.40 .
$ 8.70..

(40,000)
(80,000)

1,000,000
850,000
(100,000)
(200,000)
(500,000)
(176,000)
(500,000)
(30,000)
(250,000)
(222,370)
(300,000)

100,000
85,000
(10,000)
(20,000)
(50,000)
(17,600)
(50,000)
(3,000)
(25,000)
(22,237)
(30,000)

(350,000)
(400,000)
(400,000)

(35,000)
(40,000)
(40,000)

Decreases in Preferred and Preference Stocks represent: (i) the redemption of stock pursuant to sinking fund requirements; or (ii) shares redeemed
pursuant to optional redemption provisions. There were no issuances nor redemptions of preferred or preference stock in 1995.

e accompanying Notes fo Financial Statements.

Consolidated Statement of Long-Term Debt at December 31
L Light Company

Pennsylvania Power
P'housands of DoNea)

Outstanding
1996

1994

$ 30,000

$ 30,000
30,000
150,000
40,000
40,000
125,000
740,000
350,000
100,000
250,000
800,000

Maturity(b)

First Mortgage Bonds (a)
5 5/8%
6 3/4%
5 1/2%.
7%.
8 1/8%.

30,000
150,000
40,000
40,000

'25,000
6.5% to 7.75%.
6.55% to 7.70%..
7 3/8%.
9 1/4%
6 3/4% to 9 3/8%

740,000
350,000
100,000
215,000
749,750

June 1, 1996
November 1, 1997
April 1, 1998
January 1, 1999
June 1, 1999
June 1, 2000
2001-2005
2006-2010 (c)
2011-2015
2016-2020 (d)
2021-2025(d)

First Mortgage Pollution Control Bonds (a)
9-3/8% Series G .
6.40% Series H.
5.50% Series I.
6.40% Series J........................
6.15% Series K.

90,000
53,250
115,500
55,000
2,883,500

Miscellaneous promissory notes ..........................

Unamortized (discount) and premium
Less amount due within one year.....

Total long-term debt.....

—net ..........

2,883,500
(24,772)
2,858,728
30,000
$ 2,828,728

55,000
90,000
53,250
115,500

2,968,750
39
2,968,789
(28,000
2,940,789
39
$ 2,940,750

(a) Substantially all owned electric utility plant is subject to the lien of PP&L's first mortgage.
(b) Aggregate hng-term debt maturities through 2000 are (thousands of dollars): 1996, $ 30,000;
1997, $30,000; 1998, $ 150,000; 1999, $ 80,000; 2000, $ 125,000. Maximum sinidng fund requirements
aggregate $ 1 6.5 millhn through 2000 and may be met with property addithns or retirement of bonds.
(c) Indudes $ 200 million principal amount of First Mortgage Bonds, 7.70% Series due 2009. Any
registered owner of these bonds has the right to require PP&L to redeem such owner's bonds
on October 1, 1999 at a price of 100% of the principal amount.
(d) In 1995, PP&L repurchased and retired $35 million of First Mortgage Bonds, 9-1/4% Series due 2019,
and $ 50.25 million of First Mortgage Bonds, 94/8% Series due 2021.

See accompanying Notes to Finenctel Statements.

November 1,
February 15,
September 1,
August 1,

2021

2027
2029
2029

Notch to Financial Statements

1. Summary

of Significant Accounting Policies

ossary of Terms
Terms and abbreviations appearing in Notes to Financial Statements are explained in the glossary on
page 45.

"regulatory assets" are enumerated and discussed in
Note 9.
To the extent that PP&L concludes that recovery of a
regulatory asset is no longer probable due to regulatory
treatment, the effects of competition or other factors, the
amount would have to be written off against income.

Business and Consolidation

UtilityPlant
In 1995, Resources became the parent holding com-

pany of PP&L, PMDC and Spectrum. These consolidated financial statements have been restated to reflect
the formation of the holding company on a retroactive
basis.
PP&L's flinanciai condition and results of operation are
currently the principal factors affecting Resources'linancial condition and results of operations. All nonutility
operating transactions are included in "Other Income
and Deductions —Other-net" on the Consolidated
Statement of Income.
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Resources and its direct and indirect wholly
owned subsidiaries. All signiTicant intercompany transactions have been eliminated.
Less than 50/o owned subsidiaries are accounted for
using the equity method. These subsidiaries consist
principally of Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation and
investments held by PMDC.

cclassification
Certain amounts from prior years'inancial statements
have been reclassified to conform to the current year
presentation.

Management s Estimates
These flinancial statements have been prepared using
information available to Resources including certain information which represents management's best estimates of existing conditions.

Accounting Records
The accounting records for PP&L, the principal subsidiary of Resources, are maintained in accordance with
the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the
FERC and adopted by the PUC.

Regulation
PP&L prepares its financial statements in accordance
with the provisions of SFAS 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." SFAS 71 requires
a rate-regulated entity to reflect the effects of regulatory
decisions in its financial statements. In accordance with
SFAS 71, PP8L has deferred certain costs pursuant to
the rate actions of the PUC and the FERC and is recovering or expects to recover such costs in'electric rates
charged to customers. These deferred costs or

Additions to utility plant and replacement of units of
property are capitalized at cost. As provided in the
Uniform System of Accounts, the cost of funds used to
finance construction projects or AFUDC is capitalized as
part of construction cost.
The cost of units of property retired or replaced is
charged to accumulated depreciation. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs of property and the cost of replacing items determined to be less than an entire unit
of property are charged to operating expense.
For financial statement purposes, depreciation is being provided over the estimated useful lives of property
using a straight-line method for all property except for
certain property at the Susquehanna steam station.
Prior to October 1995, PUC and FERC rate orders provided for increasing amounts of annual depreciation for
certain property at the Susquehanna station. As a result
of the PUC Decision, Susquehanna depreciation applicable to property placed in service prior to January 1,
1989, will be recorded at an annual level of $ 173 million
through 1998 at which time depreciation is scheduled to
decline by about $ 71 million to the level that would have
been recorded if the straight-line method had been used
since the Susquehanna units were placed in service.
Deferred depreciation shown on the Consolidated Balance Sheet is the accumulated difference between the
straight-line depreciation that would have been recorded
on property placed in service at the Susquehanna station prior to January 1, 1989 and the amount of depreciation on such property provided for financial reporting
purposes and included in rates. The annual difference
is shown as amortized depreciation on the Consolidated
Statement of Income. Provisions for depreciation, as a
percent of average depreciable property, approximated
3.7/0 in 1995, 3.5/o in 1994 and 3.3 /o in 1993.

Nuclear Decommissioning and Fuel Disposal
An annual provision for PP&L's share of the future
cost to decommission the Susquehanna station, equal to
the amount allowed for ratemaking purposes, is charged
to operating expense. Such amounts are invested in
external trust funds which can be used only for future
decommissioning costs. See Notes 3 and 6.
The DOE is responsible for the permanent storage
and disposal of spent nuclear fuel removed from nuclear
reactors. PP8L currently pays DOE a fee for future disposal services and recovers such costs in customer
rates.

amounts billed to customers and the cost of fuel*is'recorded as payable to, or receivable from, customers.

Financial Investments
In January 1994, Resources adopted SFAS 115,
"Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity
Securities." SFAS 115 addresses the accounting and
reporting for investments in equity securities that have
readily determinable fair values and for all investments
in debt securities.
Securities subject to the requirements of SFAS 115
are carried at fair value, determined at the balance
sheet date. Net unrealized gains on available-for-sale
securities are included in common equity and totaled,
after applicable income taxes, $ 3.4 million and $ 0.3 million at December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively. Net
unrealized gains and losses on trading securities are
included in income and amounted to $ 0.6 million and
($ 0.2) million for 1995 and 1994, respectively. Net unrealized gains and losses on securities that are not
available for unrestricted use by Resources due to
regulatory or legal reasons are reflected in the related
asset and liability accounts. Realized gains and losses
on the sale of securities are recognized utilizing the
specific cost identification method. The adoption of
SFAS 115 did not have a material effect on
income. Investments in financial limited partnerships are accounted for under the equity method of accounting and venture capital investments are recorded
at cost. See Note 7.
Resources'et

Income Taxes
Resources and its wholly owned subsidiaries file a
consolidated federal income tax return. Income taxes
are allocated to operating expenses and other income
and deductions on the Consolidated Statement of Income.
The provision for PP&L's deferred income taxes included on the Consolidated Statement of Income is
based upon the ratemaking principles reflected in rates
established by the PUC and FERC. The difference in
the provision for deferred income taxes and the amount
that otheiwise would be recorded under generally accepted accounting principles is deferred and included in
taxes recoverable through future rates on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. See Note 5.
Investment tax credits were deferred when utilized
and are amortized over the average lives of the related
property.

Pension Plan and Other Postretirement and
Postemployment Benefits

As provided in the Uniform System of Accounts, the
premium paid and expenses incurred by PP&L to redeem long-term debt are deferred and amortized over
the life of the new debt issue or the remaining life of the
retired debt when the redemption is not financed by a
new issue.

PP&L has a noncontributory pension plan covering
substantially all employees, and subsidiary companies
of PP&L formerly engaged in coal mining have a noncontributory pension plan for substantially all nonbargaining, full-time employees. Funding is based upon
actuarially determined computations that take into ac
count the amount deductible for income tax purpose
and the minimum contribution required under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.
For information on other postretirement and postemployment benefits see Note 11.

Capital Leases

Cash Equivalents

Leased property of PP&L capitalized on the Consolidated Balance Sheet is recorded at the present value of
future lease payments and is amortized so that the total
of interest on the lease obligation and amortization of
the leased property equals the rental expense allowed
for ratemaking purposes. See Note 8.

Resources considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Premium on Reacquired Long-Term Debt

Revenues
Electric revenues are recorded based on the amounts
of electricity delivered to customers through the end of
each accounting period. This includes amounts customers will be billed for electricity delivered from the
time meters were last read to the end of the respective
period. For information on the ECR, SBRCA and STAS,
see Note 3.
PP&L's PUC tariffs contain an ECR under which customers are billed an estimated amount for fuel and other
energy costs. Any difference between the actual and
estimated amount for such costs is collected from, or
refunded to, customers in a subsequent period. Revenues applicable to ECR billings are recorded at the level
of actual energy costs and the difference between

New Accounting Standards
Effective January 1, 1996, Resources adopted SFAS
121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of."
SFAS 121 requires a company to review certain assets
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. If an asset is determined to be
impaired, an impairment loss is recognized. Resources
does not anticipate any impairment as a result of
adopting SFAS 121.
Also effective January 1, 1996, Resources adopted
SFAS 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." SFAS 123 addresses the recommended accounting and required disclosures for stock-based employe
compensation plans, which include all arrangements
which employees receive shares of stock or other equit
instruments of the employer or the employer incurs li-

abilities to employees in amounts based on the price of
the employer's stock. Resources'urrent accounting for
restricted stock awards conforms to requirements as
efined in SFAS 123.

2. Sources

The adoption of SFAS 121 and 123 will not have a
significant impact on net income.

of Revenues

PP8L is an operating electric utility serving about 1.2
million customers in a 10,000 square-mile territory of
central eastern Pennsylvania with a population of approximately 2.6 million persons. Substantially all of
PP&L's operating revenues are derived from the sale of
electric energy subject to PUC and FERC regulation.

During 1995, about 98/0'f total operating revenues
were derived from electric energy sales, with 34o/o coming from residential customers, 29/o from commercial
customers, 20 k from industrial customers, 12/0 from
contractual sales to other major utilities, 2/0 from energy
sales to members of the PJM and 3/o from others.

3. Rate Matters
Base Rate Filing with the PUC
On September 27, 1995, the PUC issued a final order
with respect to the base rate case filed by PP&L on December 30, 1994.
PPBL's request to increase base rates, which was its
first in ten years, sought to increase annual PUCjurisdictional revenues by $ 261.6 million, or about
11.7/o. The PUC's decision granted PP &L a $ 1 07 million increase in base rates based on test year conditions. At the same time, PP&L's ECR was reduced by
$ 22 million related to capacity credit sales resulting in a
net increase of $ 85 million, or about 3.8/o, in PUC'urisdictional revenues effective September 28, 1995.
The PUC Decision allowed PP&L to leveiize the annual amount of depreciation on pre-1989 property for its
Susquehanna station at $ 173 million for the period October 1, 1995 through December 31, 1998. This levelization eliminates the previously scheduled annual increase in depreciation expense resulting from use of the
modified sinking fund method of depreciation.
The PUC determined that all of PP&L's generating
capacity is necessary to meet customer needs, rejecting
the arguments of some intervenors that an excess capacity adjustment should be imposed on PP&L. As a
result of the PUC's action in this regard, PP&L's base
rates include a full return on all of its generating facilities
used to serve retail customers, as well as all operating
expenses associated with those facilities.
Also, the PUC Decision permitted recovery of the
PUC-jurisdictional amount of retiree health care costs
resulting from the adoption of SFAS 106,
for Postretirement Benefits Other Than
Pensions". In addition, the PUC Decision permitted
PP&L to recover, over a period of about 17 years, the
amount of SFAS 106 costs that would have been deferred from Januaiy 1, 1993, through September 30,
1995, pursuant to a PUC order but for a Commonwealth
Court decision that PP8L could not recover these deferred costs. As a result of the PUC Decision, which
provided for recovery of $ 27 million of previously expensed SFAS 106 costs, PP&L recorded a $ 15.7 million
after-tax credit to income, or 10 cents per share of
common stock, in the third quarter of 1995.
"Employers'ccounting

In addition, the PUC Decision permitted PP&L to recover through customer rates the PUC-jurisdictional
amount, $ 65.7 million, of the cost of its 1994 VERP over
a period of five years. As a result, PP&L recorded a
$ 37.8 million after-tax credit to expense, or 24 cents per
share of common stock, in the third quarter of 1995 to
reverse the charge for this program that was recorded in
the fourth quarter of 1994. The estimated annual savings of $ 35 million from the program also are reflected
in the allowed rates.
The PUC Decision also permitted recovery over a 10year period of certain deferred operating and capital
costs, net of energy savings, incurred from the time
Susquehanna Unit No. 2 was placed in commercial operation until the effective date of base rate recognition
for that Unit, but the PUC denied recovery of similar
costs for Susquehanna Unit No. 1. As a result of the
PUC Decision with respect to Susquehanna Unit No. 1,
PP&L recorded a one-time charge in the third quarter of
1995 which, after taxes, reduced net income by $ 20.4
million, or 13 cents per share of common stock.
The PUC Decision made adjustments to the amount
requested by PP8L for the currently estimated cost of
decommissioning the Susquehanna station. These adjustments include the elimination of the $ 106.6 million
contingency amount included in the decommissioning
cost estimate, an increase in the earnings assumption
on the decommissioning fund from 5.5/o to 7.5ok and a
reflection of post-shutdown earnings on the fund in calculating the total amount necessary to decommission
the Susquehanna station. After giving effect to these
adjustments, the total amount of the Susquehanna station decommissioning costs included in PUCjurisdictional rates is $ 9.5 million annually.
The PUC Decision granted PP&L a return on common
equity of 11.5 k.
In its decision, the PUC ruled that PP&L cannot include in its ECR the cost of capacity, currently being
billed to other utilities pursuant to contractual arrangements, as those contracts terminate and the capacity
returns to PP&L. The PUC did rule that PPBL was not
required to flow back to PUC-jurisdictional customers
through the ECR the revenues received for off-system
sales of capacity and energy attributable to such retuming capacity. Accordingly, the PUC Decision permitted

the benefits that can be achieved from sales of the retuming capacity to accrue to shareowners.
The OCA has appealed certain aspects of the PUC
Decision to the Commonwealth Court. PP&L cannot
predict the final outcome of this matter.

Energy Cost Rate Issues
As a result of the PUC Decision, PP&L adopted a new
ECR effective as of September 28, 1995 that reflects
the roll-in of all test year energy costs into base rates.
In April 1994, the PUC reduced PP&L's 1994-95 ECR
claim by approximately $ 15.7 million to reflect costs
associated with replacement power during a portion of
the period that Susquehanna Unit 1 was out of service
for refueling and repairs. As a result of the PUC's action, PP8L recorded a charge against income in the first
quarter of 1994 for the $ 1 5.7 million of unrecovered replacement power costs which reduced earnings by 6
cents per share of common stock.
PP&L filed a complaint with the PUC objecting to the
decision to exclude these replacement power costs from
the 1994-95 ECR, and subsequently reached a settlement with the OTS and other parties to the proceeding
reducing the amount of disallowed costs.
The PUC approved the settlement agreement and in
the first quarter of 1995, PP8L recorded a credit to income of $ 9.7 million which increased earnings by 4
cents per share of common stock.

Special Base Rate Credit Adjustment
The SBRCA, which has been in effect since April 1,
1991, reduces PUC-jurisdictional customers'ills for the
effects of two nonrecurring items. The first item is the
annual amortization over a five-year period of a credit to
income associated with PP&L's use of an inventory
method of accounting for power plant spare parts. This
credit will expire March 31, 19S6.
The second relates to the proceeds from the settlement of outstanding contract claims arising from construction of the Susquehanna station. In accordance
with approval of the settlement by the PUC, PP&L began, on April 1, 1992, to return the settlement proceeds
to PUC customers through the SBRCA. This credit will
expire March 31, 1997.
A third nonrecurring item ended with the implementation of the new PUC rates and related to costs that were
being recovered from Atlantic pursuant to the sale of
125,000 kilowatts of capacity (summer rating) and related energy from PP&L's wholly owned coal-fired stations beginning October 1, 1991. As a result of the PUC
Decision, PP&L's SBRCA was changed to exclude that
portion of the credit associated with the Atlantic contract, since the costs recovered from Atlantic were excluded from PUC-jurisdictional base rates.

Refund of State Tax Decrease
In accordance with PP&L's tariffs, PUC-jurisdictional
rates are adjusted for changes in certain state taxes
Due to the two state legislation changes decreasi
the Pa. CNI rate as described in Note 5, and the P
Decision which reflected a 10.99% Pa. CNI rate in base
rates, PP&L filed three changes to its STAS in 1995.
The final STAS filing, which was approved on October
26, 1995, is expected to reduce customer rates by about
$ 12.9 million through March 1996. This change has no
effect on net income.

FERC-Major Utilities'ates
In October 19S5, the FERC approved PP&L's request
to recover postretirement benefits other than pensions
through its contractual agreements with other major
electric utilities, subject to refund after FERC review.
PP&L is billing these utilities their share of postretirement costs other than pensions incurred since January
1993. See Note 4 for more details on these contracts.
In an October 1995 order, the FERC also ordered
hearings to evaluate the justness and reasonableness of
PP8L's rates in its contractual agreements with JCP8L,
Atlantic, BG&E and UGI.
In January 1996, PP&L filed a request with the FERC
to incorporate a change in the method of calculating
depreciation in several of its contractual agreements
with other major utilities. PP&L also requested to increase its decommissioning rate to reflect the projected
cost of decommissioning the Susquehanna station a
fossil plants.
PP&L cannot predict the outcome of these procee

ings.

Uranium Enrichment Decontamination and Decommissioning Fund
The Energy Act established the D8D Fund and provides for an assessment on domestic utilities with nuclear power operations, including PP8L. Assessments
are based on the amount of uranium a utility had processed for enrichment prior to enactment of the Energy
Act and the assessments are expected to be paid to the
D8 D Fund by such utilities over a 15-year period.
Amounts paid to the D8 D Fund are to be used for the
ultimate decontamination and decommissioning of the
DOE's uranium enrichment facilities. The Energy Act
states that the assessment shall be deemed a necessary
and reasonable current cost of fuel and shall be fully
recoverable in rates in all jurisdictions in the same manner as the utility's other fuel costs.
As of December 31, 1995, PP&L's recorded liability
for its total assessment amounted to about $ 29.7 million. The liability is subject to adjustment for inflation.
The corresponding charge to expense was deferred because PP8L includes its annual payments to the D8D
Fund in the ECR which is in PP&L's PUC tariffs and in
the fuel adjustment clause which is in PP8L's FERC
tariffs. As a result, the assessment does not affect n
income.

4. Sales to Other Major Electric Utilities
PPB L provides Atlantic with 125,000 kilowatts of caacity (summer rating),and related energy from its
oily owned coal-fired stations. The agreement with
lantic originally provided for sales to continue through
September 2000.
On March 20, 1995, Atlantic notified PP&L that it will
terminate the agreement on March 20, 1998, pursuant to
termination provisions in the agreement; PP&L expects
to be able to resell the capacity and energy at market
pnces.
PPB L provided JCP&L with 945,000 kilowatts of capacity and related energy from all of its generating units.
Sales to JCP&L were at the 945,000 kilowatt level in
1995, and the amount will decline uniformly each year
beginning January 1996 (189,000 kilowatts per year)
until the end of the agreement on December 31, 1999.
In August 1995, JCP&L filed a complaint against
PPB L with the FERC regarding billings under the
agreement. In its complaint, JCP&L alleges that PP&L
inappropriately allocated certain costs to JCP&L that
should not have been billed and seeks other adjustments. JCP&L is seeking both refunds (with interest) in
an unspecified amount and an amendment to the
agreement. PPB L has denied JCP&L's allegations and
requested that FERC dismiss the complaint. PP&L
cannot predict the final outcome of this proceeding.
In April 1995, PP&L entered into a new agreement
with JCP&L whereby PP&L would provide JCP&L in-

~

creasing amounts of capacity credits and energy from
all of its generating units. Sales to JCPB L under this
agreement begin in June 1997 and continue through
May 2004. Under this agreement, PP&L would provide
JCPB L 150,000 kilowatts of capacity credits and energy
,from June 1997 through May 1998, 200,000 kilowatts
from June 1998 through May 1999 and 300,000 kilowatts from June 1999 through May 2004. Sales under
the new agreement are priced based on a predetermined demand rate that escalates over time, plus an
energy component based on PP&L's actual fuel-related
costs. This agreement with JCP&L must be approved
by the FERC and the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities.
PPB L provides BG&E with 129,000 kilowatts or 6.6
percent of its share of capacity and related energy from
the Susquehanna station. Sales to BG&E will continue
through May 2001.
See Note 3 for more information about these contracts.
In December 1995, PP&L entered into a one year
agreement with PSE&G, which provides PSE&G with
245,000 kilowatts of delivered output from Martins
Creek Units 1 & 2. PPB L will continue to seek additional
opportunities to market its capacity and energy in the
bulk power markets that will produce revenues in excess
of the amount that would be realized through economy
energy sales on the PJM.

Taxes

The corporate federal income tax rate from 1993 to
1995 was 35%.
In June 1994, state legislation was enacted that decreased the Pa. CNI rate from 12.25% to 11.99% retroactive to January 1, 1994, with further reductions to
10.99%, 10.75% and 9.99% in 1995, 1996 and 1997,
respectively. In June 1995, state legislation was enacted that accelerated the tax decrease to 9.99% retroactive to Januaiy1, 1995. For1995 and 1994, Resources recorded a decrease in income tax expense of

$ 8.1 million and $ 0.8 million respectively, substantially
all of which was reflected in lower customer rates

through the STAS. For 1995 and 1994 Resources also
recorded a decrease in deferred income tax liabilities
and taxes recoverable through future rates of $ 1.1 million and $ 124.0 million respectively to reflect the new
tax rates.
The tax effects of significant temporary differences
comprising Resources'et deferred income tax liability
were as follows (thousands of dollars):
1995

Deferred tax assets
Deferred investment tax credits.
Accrued pension costs. ~.......~..............
Other.
Valuation allowance
~

~ ~

~....

$ 90,101
53,859
87,122

~5920

225 162

Deferred tax liabilities
Electric utility plant - net.
Other property - net.
Taxes recoverable through future rates
Reacquired debt costs.
Other.

',787,975
11,728
416,110

'8,301

25 722
2 289 836

Net deferred tax liability..

2 064 674

1994
$ 94,650
67,327
107,830
~81 83
261 624

1,790,378
13,829
409,417
46,934
20 355
2 280 913
2 019 289

Details of the components of income tax expense, a reconciliation of federal income taxes derived from statutory
tax rates applied to income from continuing operations for accounting purposes and details of taxes, other than income are as follows (thousands of dollars):
1995

Income Tax Expense
Included in operating expenses
Provision - Federal..
State .

$ 195,028
62 388
257 416
9,020
5 998
15 018
10 814
261 620

Deferred - Federal
State .

Investment tax credit, net - Federal
Included in other income and deductions
Provision (credit) - Federal
State

8,127
4 203

12 330

Deferred - Federal
State .

9,450
2 111

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense
Indicated federal income tax on
pre-tax income at statutory tax rate - 35%
Increase (decrease) due to:
State income taxes .
Flow through of depreciation differences
not previously normalized .
Amortization of investment tax credit

~

6. Nuclear

~

. ~ ..

(1 8,453)

~7309
~25

762
(8,688)

~4197

222 576

148 373

50,141

35,017

16,479

14,883
(12,253)

$ 101,783
45,940
32,545
20 366
200 634

~6438

31 209

179 582
42 4%
$ 99,311
46;556
34,739
20 555
201 161

19
$ 162,795
63 508
226 303
22,491

~124

22 367
13 506
235 164

(5,134)
486
4 648
4,047

~679

3 368
1

280

170,693

63191
$ 233 884

203 704

41,8
8,4
(13,506)

~661 3
30 180

$ 233 884

40 2%

$ 98,280
45,292
35,943
24 452
$ 2D3 967

Decommissioning Costs

PP&L's most recent estimate of the cost to decommission the Susquehanna station was completed in
1993 and was a site-specific study, based on immediate
dismantlement and decommissioning of each unit following final shutdown. The study indicates that PP&L's
90% share of the total estimated cost of decommissioning the Susquehanna station is approximately $ 724 million in 1993 dollars. The estimated cost includes decommissioning the radiological portions of the station
and the cost of removal of nonradiological structures
and materials. The operating licenses for Units 1 and 2
expire in 2022 and 2024, respectively.

g'6

.

198
253
218 229

125,206
54 376
179 582

449

Taxes, Other Than Income
State gross receipts ........................~... .~...
State utility realty
State capital stock
Social security and other

021

~45
~12

210,811
74 700
285 511

7 129
62 935
285 511

Total income tax expense
Effective income tax rate

~11

23 891

(1 0,814)

Other ......................................................

$ 198,777
76 903
275 680
(34,177)

~12 885
~38 647

11 561

Total income tax expense - Federal
State

1994

Decommissioning costs charged to operating expense
were $ 8.5 million in 1995, $ 7.2 million in 1994 and $ 6.9
million in 1993 and are based upon amounts included in
customer rates. The increase in 1995 is a result of the
PUC Decision in which recovery of decommissioning
costs was based on the cost estimates in the 1993 sitespecific study. Rates charged to other small FERC
wholesale customers reflect the estimated cost of decommissioning in the 1993 study. In January 1996,
PP&L filed with the FERC to increase its decommiss
ing rate to reflect the projected cost of decommissio
the Susquehanna station. See Note 3 for further information.

Amounts collected from customers for decommissioning, less applicable taxes, are deposited in external trust
funds for investment and can be used only for future
ecommissioning costs. The market value of securities
Id and accrued income in the trust funds at December
1, 1995 and 1994 aggregated approximately $ 109.4
million, including $ 7.0 million of net unrealized gains,
'and $ 87.5 million, including $ 0.7 million of net unrealized losses, respectively. The trust funds experienced,
on a fair market value basis, a $ 14.0 million net gain in
1995, which includes net unrealized appreciation of $ 7.7
million, and a net loss in 1994 of $ 2.3 million, which includes net unrealized depreciation of $ 6.7 million. The
trust fund activity is reflected in the nuclear plant de-

commissioning trust fund and in other noncurrent liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. Accrued nuclear decommissioning costs were $ 112.2 million and
$ 89.7 million at December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.
The FASB is currently reviewing the accounting for
liabilities related to closure and removal of long-lived
assets, including decommissioning of nuclear power
plants. As a result, current electric utility industry accounting practices for decommissioning may change,
including the possibility that the estimated cost for decommissioning could be recorded as a liability on a basis other than an accrual over the estimated life of the
power plant.

7. Financial instruments
The carrying amount shown on the Consolidated Balance Sheet and the estimated fair value of Resources'inancial instruments are as follows (thousands of dollars):

December 31, 1995
Fair
Carrying
Amount
Value

December 31, 1994
Fair
Carrying
Amount
Value

Assets
Nuclear plant decommissioning trust fund (a) ............
Financial investments (a)
Other investments.
Cash and cash equivalents.
Other financial instruments included in other
current assets ..

~

.

237,985
20,742
19,883

$ 109,400
236,069
20,742
19,883

$ 87,490
220,169
8,654
10,079

$ 87,490
219,038
8,654
10,079

3,163

3,163

2,435

2,435

295,000
2,858,728
89,145

294,825
3,032,742
89,145

295,000
2,940,789
74,168

265,275
2,756,131
74,168

$ 109,400
,

Liabilities
Preferred stock with sinking fund requirements (b) ...
Long-term debt (b) .
Commercial paper and bank loans.

(a) The carrying value of financial instruments generally is based on established market prices and approximates

fair value.

(b) The fair value generally is based on quoted market prices for the securities where available and estimates
based on current rates offered to Resources where quoted market prices are not available.

8. Leases
PP&L has entered into capital leases consisting of the following (thousands of dollars):

December 31
1995

Nuclear fuel (net of accumulated amortization
1995, $ 147,587; 1994, $ 196,617)
Vehicles, oil storage tanks and other property,
(net of accumulated amortization
1995, $ 91,914; 1994, $ 84,330)...

........

Net property under capital leases

..

Capital lease obligations incurred for the acquisition of
nuclear fuel and other property were (millions of dollars):
1995, $ 74.0; 1994, $ 62.0 and 1993, $ 84.0.
Nuclear fuel lease payments, which are charged to
expense as the fuel is used for the generation of elec-

1994

$ 135,066

$ 144,380

84 575

80 385

521R~
tricity, were (millions of dollars): 1995, $ 63.2; 1994,
$ 71.8 and 1993, $ 67.6. Future nuclear fuel lease payments are based on the quantity of electricity produced
by the Susquehanna station. The maximum amount of

unamortized nuclear fuel available for lease under current arrangements is $ 200 million.
Future minimum lease payments under capital leases
in effect at December 31, 1995 (excluding nuclear fuel)
aggregate $ 99.7 million, including $ 15.2 million in imputed interest. During the five years ending 2000, such
payments decrease from $ 31.3 million per year to $ 7.1
million per year.

Interest on capital lease obligations was recorded as
operating expenses on the Consolidated Statement of
Income in the following amounts (millions of dollars):
1995, $ 14.4; 1994, $ 11.1 and 1993, $ 9.1.
Generally, capital leases obligate PP8L to pay
tenance, insurance and other related costs and con
renewal options. Various operating leases have also
been entered into which are not material with respect to
PP &L's financial position.

9. Regulatory Assets
The following regulatory assets were reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheet (thousands of dollars):

December 31
Deferred depreciation
Deferred operating and carrying costs - Susquehanna..................
Reacquired debt costs.
Taxes recoverable through future rates
Assessment for decommissioning uranium enrichment facilities...
Postretirement benefits other than pensions.
Voluntary early retirement program.
'ther

1995
$ 209,330
18,390
116,954
1,002,902
31,686
31,406
62,377
.56 632

$ 1 529677
As of December 31, 1995, all of PP&L's regulatory
assets are being recovered through rates charged to
customers over periods ranging from 3 to 29 years.
For a discussion of taxes recoverable through future
rates, postretirement benefits other than pensions, as-

1994
$ 256,021
39,215
113,466
986,292
33,492
52 307
1

480 793

sessment for decommissioning uranium enrichment facilities, VERP, and additional information on the PUC
Decision, see Notes 3, 5, 11, and 12.

10. Credit Arrangements
PP8L issues commercial paper and, from time to
time, borrows from banks to provide short-term funds
required for general corporate purposes. In addition,
certain subsidiaries also borrow from banks to obtain
short-term funds. Bank borrowings generally bear interest at rates negotiated at the time of the borrowing.
PP8L's weighted average interest rate on short-term
borrowings was 6.0% and 6.1% at December 31, 1995
and 1994, respectively.
PP&L has entered into a $ 250 million revolving credit
arrangement with a group of banks. Any loans made
under this credit arrangement would mature in September 1999 and, at the option of PP&L, interest rates
would be based upon certificate of deposit rates, Euro-

dollar deposit rates or the prime rate. PP&L has additional credit arrangements with another group of banks.
The banks have committed to lend PP&L up to $ 45 million under these credit arrangements, which mature in
November 1996, at interest rates based upon Eurodollar
deposit rates or the prime rate. These credit arrangements produce a total of $ 295 million of lines of credit to
provide back-up for PP&L's commercial paper and
short-term borrowings of certain subsidiaries. No borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1995 under
these credit arrangements.
PP&L leases its nuclear fuel from a trust. The maximum financing capacity of the trust under existing credit
arrangements is $ 200 million.

11. Pension Plan and Other Postretirement and Postemployment Benefits
Pension Plan
PP&L has a funded noncontributory defined benefit
pension plan covering substantially all employees.
Benefits are based upon a participant's earnings and
length of participation in the Plan, subject to meeting
certain minimum requirements.

gjP

PP&L also has two unfunded supplemental retirement
plans for certain management employees and directors.
Benefit payments pursuant to these supplemental plans
are made directly by PP&L. At December 31, 1995,
projected benefit obligation of these supplemental pl
was approximately $ 19.2 million. Effective December
1, 1994, PMDC has a non-qualified retirement plan for

The components of PP&L's net periodic pension cost
for the three plans were (thousands of dollars):

its corporate officers. The cost of the plan was immaterial in 1995.

Service cost-benefits earned during the
Interest cost ..
Actual return on plan
Net amortization and deferral ..

period......

assets................

Net periodic pension cost

1995

1994

1993

$ 27,549
57;711
(241,075)
166 758

$ 33,527
51,330
28,680
~96 413

$ 31,381
48,266
(92,085)
29 696

10 943

17 124

$ 17 258

construction and other accounts. The funded status of
PP&L's Plan was (thousands of dollars):

The net periodic pension cost charged to operating
expenses was $ 6.4 million in 1995, $ 9.9 million in 1994
and $ 1 0.1 million in 1993. The balance was charged to

December 31
Fair value of plan assets..
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:
Vested benefits.
Nonvested benefits ..
Accumulated benefit obligation...........
Effect of projected future compensation.......
Projected benefit
Plan assets in excess of projected
benefit obligation ..
Unrecognized transition assets (being
amortized over 23 years)...
Unrecognized prior service cost
Unrecognized net gain...

obligation.............

~

Accrued expense

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the actuarial present value of projected benefit obligations was 6.75% and 7.5% on December 31, 1995
and 1994, respectively. The rate of increase in future
compensation used in determining the actuarial present
value of projected benefit obligations was 5.0% and
5.7% on December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.
The assumed long-term rates of return on assets used in
determining pension cost in 1995 and 1994 was 8.0%.
Plan assets consist primarily of common stocks, govemment and corporate bonds and temporary cash investments.
PP&L's subsidiaries formerly engaged in coal mining
have a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan
covering substantially all non-bargaining unit, full-time
employees which is fully funded, primarily by group annuity contracts with insurance companies. In addition,
the companies are liable under federal and state laws to
pay black lung benefits to claimants and dependents
with respect to approved claims, and are members of a
trust which was established to facilitate payment of such
liabilities. Such costs were not material in 1995, 1994
and 1993.

1995

1994

$ 1,086,236

$ 888,214

673,264
1 343
674,607
194 203
868 810

573,564
1 396
574,960
748 27'I

217,426

139,943

(63,277)
58,598
~394 105
181 358

173 311

(67,796)
61,941
~288 105
154 017

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions
Substantially all employees of PP&L and its subsidiaries will become eligible for certain health care and life
insurance benefits upon retirement. PP8L sponsors
four health and welfare benefit plans that cover substantially all management and bargaining unit employees upon retirement. One plan provides for retiree
health care benefits to certain management employees,
another plan provides retiree health care benefits to
.bargaining unit employees, a third plan provides retiree
life insurance benefits to certain management employees up to a specified amount and a fourth plan provides
retiree life insurance benefits to bargaining unit employees.
Dollar limits have been established for the amount
PP&L will contribute annually toward the cost of retiree
health care for employees retiring after March 1993.
In January 1993, PP&L adopted SFAS 106,
"Employers'ccounting for Postretirement Benefits
Other Than Pensions," which requires PP8L to accrue,
during the years that the employees render the necessary service, the expected cost of providing retiree
health care and life insurance benefits. The adoption of
SFAS 106 did not have a material effect on PP&L's net

income. In accordance with a PUC order, PP&L had
deferred the PUC-jurisdictional accrued cost of retiree
health and life insurance benefits in excess of actual
claims paid pending recovery of the increased cost in
retail rates. As a result of a decision of the Commonwealth Court, in 1994 PP&L started to expense the increased costs applicable to operations that were previously being deferred and wrote off such costs deferred
in 1993.
The PUC Decision permitted recovery of the PUCjurisdictional amount of retiree health care costs resulting from the adoption of SFAS 106. In addition, the
PUC Decision permitted PP&L to recover, over a period
of about 17 years, the amount of SFAS 106 costs that
would have been deferred from January 1, 1993 through
September 30, 1995, pursuant to a PUC order but for a
Commonwealth Court decision that PP&L could not re-

cover these deferred costs. As a result of the PUC Decision, which provided for recovery of $ 27 million of
previously expensed SFAS 106 costs, PP&L recorded a
$ 15.7 million after-tax credit to income, or 10 cents
share of common stock, in the third quarter of 199
In December 1993, PP&L established a separate
VEBA for each of the four health and welfare benefit
plans for retirees. After making initial contributions,
additional funding of the trusts was deferred pending
resolution of PP&L's ability to recover the costs of the
plans in rates. In December 1995, as a result of the
PUC Decision, PP&L resumed funding of these trusts.
The following table sets forth the plans'ombined
funded status reconciled with the amount shown on Resources'onsolidated Balance Sheet as of December
31 (thousands of dollars):
1995

1994

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:

Retirees...
Fully eligible active plan participants
Other active plan participants
Plan assets at fair value, primarily temporary cash investments.....
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation in excess of plan assets
Unrecognized prior service costs ..
Unrecognized net loss
Unrecognized transition obligation (being amortized over 20 years)...

$ 127,926
18,184
78 790
224,900
29 208
195,692
(5,208)
(18,275)
~147 750

$ 124,484
13,604
68 828
206,916
23 508
183,410
(1 3,770)

~156 448

Accrued postretirement benefit cost
The net periodic postretirement benefit cost included the following components (thousands of dollars):
1994

1995

Service cost - benefits attributed to service
during the period..
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation .
Actual return on plan assets.....
Net amortization and deferral

3,711

$

,

15,339
(1,737)
8 544

$

1993

4,286

$ 3,699

14,189
(435)
7 645

13,008
8 691

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost

Retiree health and benefits costs charged to operating
expenses were a net credit of approximately $ 16.5 million in 1995, reflecting a $ 32.1 million credit due to the
PUC Decision and costs applicable to contractual
agreements with other major utilities, $ 27.2 million in
1994 (which includes $ 10.8 million of retiree health and
benefits costs previously deferred in 1993) and $ 6.9 million in 1993. Costs in excess of the amount charged to
expense were charged to construction and other accounts.
For measurement purposes, a 9% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care
benefits was assumed for 1996; the rate was assumed
to decrease gradually to 6% by 2006 and remain at that
level thereafter. Increasing the assumed health care
cost trend rates by 1% in each year would increase the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 1995, by about $ 10.4 million and the aggre-

gate of the service and interest cost components of net
periodic postretirement benefit cost for the year then
ended by about $ 1.0 million.
In determining the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation, the weighted average discount rate used was
6.75% and 7.5% on December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively. The trusts that are holding the plan assets,
except for retiree health care benefits to certain management employees, are tax-exempt. The expected
long-term rate of return on plan assets for the taxexempt trusts was 6.5% on December 31, 1995 and
1994.
In 1992, as a result of the Energy Act, PP&L's subsidiaries formerly engaged in coal mining accrued an
additional liability for the cost of health care of retired
miners previously employed by them. The new liabil
based on the present value of future benefits, was esti-

render the necessary service, the expected cost of providing benefits to former or inactive employees after
employment but before retirement. The adoption of
SFAS 112 did not have a material effect on PP&L's net
income. Postemployment benefits charged to operating
expenses were $ 0.2 million, $ 2.1 million and $ 6.5 million for 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively. Postemployment benefits charged to operating expenses decreased in 1995 from 1994 due to a change in
assumptions used in the 1995 actuarial study.

of December 31, 1995, this
estimate remains unchanged.

mateU at $ 58 million. As

ostemployment Benefits
PP&L provides health and life insurance benefits to
disabled employees and income benefits to eligible
spouses of deceased employees. In December 1993,
the Company adopted SFAS 112, "Employers'ccounting for Postemployment Benefits," which requires a
company to accrue, during the years that the employees

12. Workforce Reductions
older by December 31, 1994. A total of 640 employees
elected to retire under the program, at a total cost of
$ 75.9 million. PP&L recorded the cost of the program
as a charge against income in the fourth quarter of
1994, which reduced net income by $ 43.4 million, or 28
cents per share of common stock. As a result of the
PUC Decision, which permitted recovery of the PUCjurisdictional amount through customer rates, PP&L recorded in 1995 a $ 37.8 million after-tax credit to expense, or 24 cents per share of common stock, to reverse the charge for this program that was recorded in
1994. PP&L estimates annual savings of $ 35 million
from this program which were included in the recently
decided rate case.

PP&L continued to reduce the size of its workforce in
1995 as part of ongoing efforts to reduce costs. During
1995, PP8L offered a voluntary severance program to
employees who are members of the IBEW Local 1600
and continued re-engineering efforts that reduced the
management workforce. Total employment declined in
1995 by approximately 225 due to these two initiatives.
In addition, PP&L expects, and has accrued costs for,
additional management workforce reductions in the first
half of 1996. The costs of the workforce reductions in
1995 amounted to about $ 18.6 million after-tax, or 12
cents per share of common stock.
During 1994, PP&L offered a voluntary early retirement program to 851 employees who were age 55 or

e

13.

Jointly Owned Facilities

At December 31, 1995, PP&L or a subsidiary owned undivided interests in the following facilities (millions of dol-

lars):

Stations—

Generating
Susquehanna
Keystone Conemaugh
Ownership interest .
Electric utility plant in service ..
Other property
Accumulated depreciation.....
Construction work in progress ..
Each participant in these facilities provides its own
financing. PP&L receives a portion of the total output of
the generating stations equal to its percentage ownership. PP&L's share of fuel and other operating costs
associated with the stations is reflected on the Consoli-

9Q.QQG/G

12.34G/o

11.39G/o

$ 4,068

$ 64

$ 101

851

32

32

35

1

Merrill
Creek
Reservoir
8.37G/o

$ 22
7

I

dated Statement of Income. The Merrill Creek Reservoir provides water during periods of low river flow to
replace water from the Delaware River used by PP8L
and other utilities in the production of electricity.

14. Subsidiary Coal Reserves
In connection with a review by PP&L of its non-core
business assets performed in 1994, a subsidiary of
PP&L initiated an evaluation of the carrying value of its
$ 83.5 million investment in undeveloped coal reserves
in western Pennsylvania. Outside appraisal firms completed the evaluation and indicated that due to changing
market conditions an impairment had occurred. Accordingly, the carrying value of this investment was written

down to its estimated net realizable value of $ 9.8 million, resulting in a $ 73.7 million pre-tax charge to income. This write down resulted in an after-tax charge to
income of $ 40 million in 1994, which reduced 1994
earnings by approximately 26 cents per share of common stock.
These reserves were acquired in 1974 with the intention of supplying future coal-fired generating stations.

PP&L concluded that it would not develop these reserves. In November 1995, the coal reserves were sold
for $ 52 million, which resulted in a $ 41.7 million gain, or

$ 20.3 million after-tax, and increased 1995 earnings by
approximately 12 cents per share of common stock.

~

15. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
Construction Expenditures

Fuel Oil Dealers'Litigation

PP&L's construction expenditures are estimated to
aggregate $ 308 million in 1996, $ 258 million in 1997
and $ 265 million in 1998, including AFUDC. For discussion pertaining to construction expenditures, see
Review of Resources'inancial Condition and Results
of Operations under the caption "Financial Condition—
Capital Expenditure Requirements" on page 16.

In August 1991, a group of fuel oil dealers in PP&L's
service area filed a complaint against PP&L in District

Nuclear Operations
PP&L is a member of certain insurance programs
which provide coverage for property damage to members'uclear generating stations. Facilities at the Susquehanna station are insured against property damage
losses up to $ 2.75 billion under these programs. PP8L
is also a member of an insurance program which provides insurance coverage for the cost of replacement
power during prolonged outages of nuclear units caused
by certain specified conditions. Under the property and
replacement power insurance programs, PP&L could be
assessed retrospective premiums in the event of the
insurers'dverse loss experience. The maximum
amount PP&L could be assessed under these programs
at December 31, 1995 was about $ 40.0 million.
NRC regulations require that in the event of an accident, where the estimated cost of stabilization and decontamination exceeds $ 100 million, proceeds of property damage insurance be segregated and used, first, to
place and maintain the reactor in a safe and stable
condition and, second, to complete required decontamination operations before any insurance proceeds would
be made available to PP&L or the trustee under the
Mortgage. PP&L's on-site property damage insurance
policies for the Susquehanna station conform to these
regulations.
PP&L's public liability for claims resulting from a nuclear incident at the Susquehanna station is limited to
about $ 8.9 billion under provisions of The Price Anderson Amendments Act of 1988. PP&L is protected
against this liability by a combination of commercial insurance and an industry assessment program. A utility's
liability under the assessment program will be indexed
not less than once during each five-year period for inflation and will be subject to an additional surcharge of 5%
in the event the total amount of public claims and costs
exceeds the basic assessment. In the event of a nuclear incident at any of the reactors covered by The
Price Anderson Amendments Act of 1988, PP8 L could
be assessed up to $ 151 million per incident, payabie at
a rate of $ 20 million per year, plus the additional 5%
surcharge, if applicable.

Court alleging that PP&L's promotion of electric heat
pumps and off-peak thermal storage systems had violated, and continues to violate, the federal antitrust laws.
SpeciTically, the complaint alleged that PP&L's use of its
PUC-filed tariff to provide a lower electric rate for newly
constructed residences equipped with thermal storage
systems, combined with PP&L's program of providing
cash grants to developers and contractors for the installation of high efficiency heat pumps in these residences
allowed PP&L to illegally capture at least 70% of the
market for heating in new residential construction within
its service area.
The complaint requests judgment against PP&L for a
sum in excess of $ 10 million for the alleged antitrust
violations, treble the damages alleged to have been
sustained by the plaintiffs over the past four years. The
complaint also requests a permanent injunction against
all activities found to be illegal, including the cash grant
program.
PP&L filed a motion for summary judgment seeking to
dispose of plaintiffs'laims in this case, and in Septe
ber 1992, the judge ruled on this motion and dismis
all counts against PP&L. The plaintiffs appealed to
Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit. In April 1994, the
Court of Appeals issued a decision which in part affirmed the lower court's grant of summary judgment for
PP&L, but reversed the grant of summary judgment as
to PP&L's payment of cash grants to developers based
upon all-electric builder agreements.
The district court judge has reacquired jurisdiction over
this case, and a trial date has been set for September
1996. PP&L cannot predict the outcome of this litigation.

Environmental Matters
Air
The Clean Air Act deals, in part, with acid rain under
Title IV, attainment of federal ambient ozone standards
under Title I, and toxic air emissions under Title III. The
acid rain provisions specified Phase I sulfur dioxide
emission limits for about 55% of PP&L's coal-fired generating capacity by January 1995, and more stringent
Phase II sulfur dioxide emission limits for all of PP&L's
fossil-fueled generating units by January 2000. PP&L
has complied with the Phase I acid rain provisions under
Title IV. More stringent Phase II limits for sulfur dioxide
reductions are required by January 2000. To meet the
Phase II limits, PP&L plans to purchase lower sulfur
coal, utilize banked emission allowances and purcha
additional emission allowances instead of relying on

<

FGD.~PP&L's decision not to install FGD, with an estimated capital cost of $ 413 million, on the two generating
units at the Montour station represents a significant reuction in previously planned capital expenditures.
&L filed applications for Phase II permits for its fossilI fired plants in December 1995. The permit applicaions state that PP&L will comply with applicable requirements and obtain emission allowances for each ton
of sulfur dioxide emitted.
PP&L has met the initial requirements under Title I to
install reasonably available control technology to reduce
nitrogen oxide emissions. An additional two-phase reduction in nitrogen oxides from pre-Clean Air Act levels
has been proposed for the area where PP&L's plants are
located, a 55 lo reduction by May 1999 and a 75/o reduction by 2003, unless scientific studies expected to be
completed by 1997 indicate a different reduction is appropriate. The reductions would be required during a
five-month ozone season from May through September.
Expenditures to meet the 1999 requirements are included in the table of projected construction expenditures in "Financial Condition - Reduction in Capital Expenditure Requirements" on page 16.
In addition to acid rain and ambient ozone attainment
provisions, the clean air legislation requires the EPA to
conduct a study of hazardous air emissions from power
plants. EPA is also studying the health effects of fine
particulates which are emitted from power plants and
other sources. Adverse findings from either study could
cause the EPA to mandate additional ultra high efficiency particulate removal baghouses or specialized
ue gas scrubbing to remove certain vaporous trace
tais and certain gaseous emissions.
P&L currently estimates that additional capital expenditures and operating costs for environmental compliance under the Clean Air Act will be incurred beyond
2000 in amounts which are not now determinable but
could be material.
The Pennsylvania Air Pollution Control Act implements
the Clean Air Act. The state legislation essentially requires that new state air emission standards be no more
stringent than federal standards. This legislation is not
expected to significantly affect PP&L's plans for compliance with the Clean AirAct.
The PUC's policy regarding the trading and usage of,
and the ratemaking treatment for, emission allowances
by Pennsylvania electric utilities provides, among other
things, that the PUC will not require approval of specific
transactions and that the cost of allowances will be recognized as energy-related power production expenses
and recoverable through the ECR.

Water and Residual Waste
The DEP regulations governing the handling and disposal of industrial (or residual) solid waste require PP&L
to upgrade and repermit existing ash basins at all of its
coal-fired generating stations by applying updated standards for waste disposal. Ash basins that cannot be
epermitted are required to close by July 1997. Any
roundwater contamination caused by the basins must
Iso be addressed. Any new ash disposal facility must
meet the rigid siting and design standards set forth in

the regulations. In addition, the siting of future facilities
could be affected.
To address the DEP regulations, PP&L is moving forward with its plan to install dry fly ash handling systems
at the Brunner Island, Sunbury and Holtwood stations
similar to Montour's facilities. Dry fly ash handling provides new opportunities for its beneficial use as opposed
to disposing of it on-site.
Groundwater degradation related to fuel oil leakage
from underground facilities and seepage from coal refuse disposal areas and coal storage piles has been
identified at several PP&L generating stations. Many
requirements of the DEP regulations address these
groundwater degradation issues. PP8,L has reviewed its
remedial action plans with the DEP. Remedial work is
substantially completed at two generating stations. At
this time, there is no indication that remedial work will
be required at other PP8L generating stations.
The DEP regulations to implement the toxic control
provisions of the Federal Water Quality Act of 1987 and
to advance Pennsylvania's toxic control program
authorize the DEP to use both biomonitoring and a water quality-based chemical-specific approach in the
NPDES permits to control toxics. The current Montour
station NPDES permit contains stringent limits for certain toxic metals and increased monitoring requirements. Toxic reduction studies are being conducted at
the Montour station before the permit limits become effective. Depending on the results of the studies, additional water treatment facilities may be needed at the
Montour station. Improvements and upgrades are being
planned for the Sunbury, Brunner Island and Holtwood
stations'aste water treatment systems to meet the anticipated NPDES permit requirements.
Capital expenditures through 2000 to comply with the
residual waste regulations, correct groundwater degradation at fossil-fueled generating stations and address
waste water control at PP&L facilities, are included in
the table of construction expenditures in "Financial
Condition - Reduction in Capital Expenditure Requirements" on page 16. PP&L currently estimates that
about $ 68 million of additional capital expenditures
could be required in 2000 and beyond. Actions taken to
correct groundwater degradation, to comply with the
DEP's regulations and to address waste water control
are also expected to result in increased operating costs
in amounts which are not now determinable but could be
material.
Su erfund and Other Remediation

PP8L has signed a consent order with the DEP to address a number of sites where PP&L may be liable for
remediation of contamination. This may include potential PCB contamination at certain of PP&L's substations
and pole sites; potential contamination at a number of
coal gas manufacturing facilities formerly owned and
operated by PP8L; and oil or other contamination which
may exist at some of PP&L's former generating facilities. As a current or past owner or operator of these
sites, PP&L may be liable under Superfund or other laws
for the costs associated with addressing any hazardous
substances at these sites.

These sites have been prioritized based upon a number of factors, including any potential human health or
environmental risk posed by the site, the public's interest in the site, and PP&L's plans for the site. Under the
consent order, PP&L will not be required to spend more
than $ 5 million per year on investigation and remediation at those sites covered by the consent order. PP8L
will not be required to spend additional money under the
consent order in any year that its total remediation costs
for sites both within and outside the scope of the consent order exceeds $ 5 million.
At December 31, 1995, PP&L had accrued $ 11.2 million, representing the amount PP&L can reasonably estimate it will have to spend to remediate sites involving
the removal of hazardous or toxic substances including
those covered by the consent order mentioned above.
PP&L is involved in several other sites where it may be
required, along with other parties, to contribute to such
remediation. Some of these sites have been listed by
the EPA under Superfund, and others may be candidates for listing at a future date. Future cleanup or
remediation work at sites currently under review, or at
sites not currently identified, may result in material additional operating costs which PP&L cannot estimate at
this time. In addition, certain federal and state statutes,
including Superfund and the Pennsylvania Hazardous
Sites Cleanup Act, empower certain governmental
agencies, such as the EPA and the DEP, to seek compensation from the responsible parties for the lost value
of damaged natural resources. The EPA and the DEP
may file such compensation claims against the parties,
including PPBL, held responsible for cleanup of such
sites. Such natural resource damage claims against
PP&L could result in material additional liabilities.

Electric and Ma netic Fields
Concerns have been expressed by some members of
the scientific community and others regarding the p
tential health effects of EMFs. These fields are e
by all devices carrying electricity, including electri
and distribution lines and substation
equipment. Federal, state and local officials are focusing increased attention on this issue. PP&L is actively
participating in the current research effort to determine
whether EMFs cause any human health problems and is
taking steps to reduce EMFs, where practical, in the design of new transmission and distribution facilities.
PP&L is unable to predict what effect the EMF issue
might have on PP&L operations and facilities and the
associated cost.
'ransmission

Subsidia

Issues

In June 1995, the DEP ordered a PP8L subsidiary to
abate seepage allegedly discharged from a mine formerly operated by that subsidiary. The subsidiary currently does not believe that it is responsible for this
seepage and is contesting the DEP order. A consultant
was hired to perform additional testing to determine the
source of the seepage. If no direct connection exists
between the mine water and the seepage, no abatement
is required.

Other Environmental Matters
In addition to the issues discussed above, PP&L
be required to modify, replace or cease operating
tain of its facilities to comply with other statutes, re
tions and actions by regulatory bodies involving environmental matters, including the areas of water and air
quality, hazardous and solid waste handling and disposal and toxic substances. As a result, PP&L may also
incur material capital expenditures and operating expenses in amounts which are not now determinable.

Glossary of Terms and Abbreviations
AFUDC (Allowance for Funds
Used
During
nstruction) - the cost of equity and debt funds used to
nce construction projects that is capitalized as part
nstruction cost.
Atlantic - Atlantic City Electric Company
BG&E- Baltimore Gas & Electric Company
Clean Air Act (Federal Clean Air Act Amendments of
1990) - legislation passed by Congress to address
environmental issues including acid rain, ozone and
toxic air emissions.
D&D Fund - a fund established by the Energy Act for
the decontamination and decommissioning of DOE's
uranium enrichment facilities.
DEP - Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection

DOE- Department of Energy
DRIP (Dividend Reinvestment Plan) - program available
to shareowners of Resources'ommon stock and PP&L
preferred stock to reinvest dividends in
stock instead of receiving dividend checks.
ECR (Energy Cost Rate) - a tariff applied to PUCjurisdictional customers to recover fuel and other energy
costs.
Differences between actual and estimated
amounts are collected or refunded to customers.
EMF - Electric and Magnetic Fields
Energy Act (Energy Policy Act of 1992) - legislation
ssed by Congress to promote competition in the
ctric energy market for bulk power.
PA - Environmental Protection Agency
ESOP - Employee Stock Ownership Plan
FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board) - a
rulemaking organization that establishes
financial
accounting and reporting standards.
FGD - Flue gas desulfurization equipment installed at
coal-fired power plants to reduce sulfur dioxide
Resources'ommon

e missions.

FERC (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission)
that
regulates
interstate
agency
government
transmission and sale of electricity and related matters.

IBEW- International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
JCP&L - Jersey Central Power & Light Company
Major utilities - Atlantic, BG&E and JCP8L
NOPR (Notice of Proposed Rulemaking) - proposed
rules and regulations issued by FERC for comment by
interested parties.
NPDES - National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System
NRC - Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NUG (Non-Utility Generator) - generating plants not
wned by regulated utilities. If the NUG meets certain
teria, its electrical output must be purchased by public
ilities as required by PURPA.
OCA - Pennsylvania Office of Consumer Advocate
OTS - PUC Office of Trial Staff

Pa. CNI- Pennsylvania Corporate Net Income Tax

PCB (Polychlorinated Biphenyl) - additive to oil used in
certain electrical equipment up to the late 1970s. Now
classified as a hazardous chemical.
PECO - P EGO Energy Company (the former
Philadelphia Electric Company)
PJM (Pennsylvania - New Jersey - Maryland
Interconnection Association) - Mid-Atlantic power pool
consisting of 11 operating electric utilities, including
PP&L.
Plan - PP&L's noncontributory defined benefit pension
plan.
-PMDC (Power Markets Development Company)
Resources'nregulated subsidiary formed to invest in
and develop world-wide power markets.

PP&L- Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
PSE&G- Public Service Electric & Gas Company
PUC (Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission) - agency
that regulates certain ratemaking, accounting, and
operations of Pennsylvania utilities.
PUC Decision - final order issued by the PUC on
September 27, 1995 pertaining to PP&L's base rate
case filed in December 1994.
PURPA (Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978)legislation passed by Congress to encourage energy
conservation, efficient use of resources, and equitable
rates.
Resources (PP&L Resources, Inc.) - parent holding
company of PP&L, PMDC and Spectrum.
SBRCA - Special Base Rate Credit Adjustment
SEC - Securities and Exchange Commission

SFAS (Statement of Financial Accounting Standards)accounting and financial reporting rules issued by the
FASB.
Small utilities - utilities subject to FERC jurisdiction
whose billings include base rate charges and a
supplemental charge or credit for fuel costs over or
under the levels included in base rates.

Spectrum (Spectrum Energy Services Corporation)Resources'nregulated
subsidiary formed to offer
energy related products and services.
STAS (State Tax Adjustment Surcharge) - rate
adjustment mechanism to customer bills for changes in
certain state taxes.

Superfund - Federal and state legislation
addresses remediation of contaminated sites.

that

UGI- UGI Corporation
VEBA (Voluntary Employee Benefit Association Trust)trust accounts for health and welfare plans for future
payments to employees, retirees or their beneficiaries.
VERP- Voluntary Early Retirement Program
Wheeling - transmitting power from one system to
another over the transmission facilities of a system not
party to the transaction.
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Shareowner and Investor Intorrnatlon
The following information is
provided as a service to
shareowners and other investors.

For any questions you may
have or additional information
you may require about PP&L
Resources and its subsidiaries,
please feel free to call the tollfree number listed below, or
write to:
George I. Kline, Manager
Investor Services Department
Pennsylvania Power & Light Co.
Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, Pa. 18101-1179

Toll-Free Phone Number: For
information regarding your investor account, or other inquiries, call
toll-free: 800-345-3085.

Annual Meeting: The annual
meeting of shareowners is held
each year on the fourth Wednesday of April. The 1996 annual
meeting will be held at 1:30 p.m.
on Wednesday, April 24, 1996, at
Lehigh University's Stabler Arena,
Lower Saucon Valley Goodman
Campus Complex, Bethlehem, Pa.
A reservation card for meeting
attendance is included with
shareowners'roxy material.

Proxy MateriaL A proxy statement, a proxy and a reservation
card for Resources'nnual meeting
are mailed in a package that
includes this report. This material
was mailed to all shareowners of
record as of Feb. 28, 1996.

Dividends: For 1996, the dates
on which the declaration of dividends will be considered by the
board or its executive committee
are: Feb. 28, May 22, Aug. 28 and
Nov. 27, for payment on April 1,
July 1 and Oct. 1, 1996, and Jan. 1,
1997, respectively. Dividend
checks are mailed ahead of those
dates with the intention they arrive
as close as possible to the payment
dates.
.

Record Dates: The 1996 record
dates for dividends are March 8,
June 10, Sept. 10 and Dec. 10.

~

Direct Deposit of Dividends:

Publications: Several publica-

Shareowners may choose to have
their dividend checks deposited
directly into their checking or
savings account. Quarterly dividend payments are electronically
credited on the dividend date, or
the first business day thereafter.

tions are prepared each year
sent to all investors of
to others who request their names
be placed on our mailing lists.
These publications are:

Dividend Reinvestment Plan:
Shareowners may choose to have
dividends on their Resources
common stock or PP&L preferred
stock reinvested in Resources
common stock instead of receiving
the dividend by check.

Certi6cate Safekeeping:
Shareowners participating in the
Dividend Reinvestment Plan may
choose to have their common
stock certificates forwarded to
PP&L for safekeeping. These
shares will be registered in the
name of PP&L as agent for plan
participants and will be credited to
the participants'ccounts.

record~

PP&L Resonces
Anrusal Report — published and
mailed in mid-March to all common
shareowners of record.

Sbareowners'esesletteran easy-to-read newsletter containing current items of interest to

shareowners —published and
mailed at the beginning of each
quarter. Additionally, a special
year-end edition containing unaudited results of the year's operations is mailed in early February.

Qnarterly Rmrtew —published
in May, July and October to provide quarterly financial informa
'o

Dividend or Interest

'ost

investors.

Checks: Dividend or interest
checks lost by investors, or those
that may be lost in the mail, will
be replaced if the check has not
been located by the 10th business
day following the payment date.

Periodic Mailings: Letters regard-

Transfer of Stock or Bonds:

Duplicate Mailings: Annual

Stock or bonds may be transferred
from one name to another or to a
ncw account in the name of
another person. Please call or
write regarding transfer instructions.

Bondholder Information: Much
of the information and many of the
procedures detailed here for
shareowners also apply to bondholders. Questions related to
bondholder accounts should be
directed to Investor Services.

Lost Stock or Bond Certi6cates:
Please call or write to Investor
Services for an explanation of the
procedure to replace lost stock or
bond certificates.

ing new investor programs, special
items of interest, or other pertinent
information are mailed on a
nonscheduled basis as necessary.

reports and other investor publications are mailed to each investor
account. If you have more than
one account, or if there is more
than one investor in your household, you may call or write to
request that only one publication
be delivered to your address.
Please provide account numbers
for all duplicate mailings.

Form 10-K:

Resources, annual
report, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on Form
10-K, is available about mid-Mar
Investors may obtain a copy, at
cost, by calling or writing to Inves or

Services.

Listed Securities:

Fiscal Agents:

New York Stock Excbange
Resources, Inc.:

Pbfladelpbfa Stock Excbange
PP&L Resources, Inc.:

on Stock (Code: PPL)

Stock Transjer Agents

and Registrars
Norwest Bank Mfnnesota, NA.
Shareowner Services
161 North Concord Exchange
South St. Paul, MN55075
Pennsylvania Power 8 Light Co.
Investor Services Department

Common Stock

Pennsylvania Power & Light Co.: Pennsylvania Power & Light Co.:
4HYo Preferred Stock

4th/o Preferred Stock
3.35% Series Preferred Stock
4.40o/o Series Preferred Stock
4.60o/o Series Preferred Stock

(Code: PPLPRB)
4.40o/o Series Preferred Stock
(Code: PPLPRA)

O~

Dfvfdend Dfsbursfng
and
Dfvfdend Refnvestnrent Plan Agent
Pennsylvania Power 6 Light Co.
Investor Services Department

Mortgage Bond Trustee
Bankers Trust Co.
Attn: Security Transfer Unit
P.O. Box 291569
Nashville, TN 37229
Bond Interest Paying Agent
Pennsylvania Power 6 Light Co.
Investor Services Department

~

~

~

~

~

Quarterly Financial, Common Stock Price and Dividend Data (Unaudited)
P8 L Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries
housands of Dotars, except per share date)
~

March

31

For the Quarters Ended (a)
June 30
Sept. 30

Dec. 31

1995

Operating revenues.
Operating income..
Net income.
Earnings per common share (b).
Dividends declared per common share (c)......
Price per common share
H'gh..
at
Low...
~

~ ~

0

~ ~ ~

~ ~ ~~ ~

1994
Operating revenues.
Operating income..
Net income (loss) (d)........................
Earnings (loss) per common share (b)............
Dividends declared per common share (c)......
Price per common share
High..
Low.

$ 727,485
161,427
101,320
0.65
0.4175

$ 609,213
104,272
44,719
0.28
0.4175

$ 682,249
179,122
87,180
0.55
0.4175

$732,851
128,955
89,434
0.56
0.4175

20 7/8
19 1/8

19 7/8
17 7/8

23 1/2
18 5/8

26 1/2
21 5/8

$ 769,453
169,306
106,088
0.70
0.4175

$ 640,218
108,378
47,057

$ 661,142

$ 654,286

131,933
70,012
0.46
0.4175

91,545
(7,222)
(0.05)
0.4175

27 1/4
22 5/8

24 7/8
19 1/2

21 7/8

20 3/4
18 5/8

0.31

0.4175

19 1/4

(a) PP&L's electric utility business Is seasonal in nature with peak sales periods generally occurring in the winter months. In addition
earnings in several quarters were affected by several one-time adjustments. Accordingly, comparisons among quarters of a year
may not be Indicative of overall trends and changes in operations.
(b) The sum of the quarterly amounts may not equal annual earnings per share due to changes in the number of common shares

i

outstanding during the year or rounding.
(c) Resources has paid quarterly cash dividends on its common stock in every year since 1946. The dividends paid per
share in 1995 and 1994 were $ 1.67 and St.665, respectively. The most recent regular quarterly dividend paid by Resources
was 41.75 cents per share (equivalent to St.67 per annum) paid January 1, 1996. Future dividends will be dependent upon
future earnings, financial requirements and other factors.
(d) Restated to reflect formation of the holding company.
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PP&L Resources, Inc.

Officers:
WILLIAMF. HECHT 52 (31), Chairman, President and Chfef Execiitive Officer
FRANCIS A. LONG 55 92), Executive Vice President
ROBERT J. GREY 45 ('), Senfor Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
RONALD E. HILL 53 91), Senior Vice President-Ffnancial and Treasurer
JOSEPH J. McCABE 45 (1), Vice President and Controller
DIANE M. KOCH 38 (17), Assistant Secretary
'less than one year of service

Corporate Leadership

as

of March

1, 1996. Robert J.

Grey was appointed senior vice president effective March 1, 1996.

Council:

William F. Hecht, chair; Francis A. Long; Robert G. Byram, Senior Vice President-Nuclear, Pennsylvania Power &
Light Company; Robert J. Grey; Ronald E. Hill; and Robert D. Fagan, President, Power Markets Development Company.

Directors:
E. ALLEN DEAVER 60 (5), Lancaster, Executive Vice President,

of interiorfiirnisbings and specialty products.

Armstrong %'orld Industries Inc. Manufacturer

NANCE K. DICCIANI 48 (2), Phf adelpbfa, Vice President and Business Director, Petroleum Chemicals Division,
Rohm and Haas Conipany. Manufacturer ofspecialty chemicals and plastics.
WILLIAMJ. FLOOD 60 (Q, Hazleton, Secretary-Treasurer, Highway Eqiiipment 6 Siipply Conipany. Siipplier of
heavy equipment for highway constniction and industry.
REV. DANIEL G. GAMBET, O.S.F.S. 66 (9), Center Valley, President, Allentown College ofSt. Francis'e Sales.
ELMER D. GATES 66 (Q, Bethlehem, Vice Chafrman, Fiiller Coinpany. Maniifacturer ofplants, machinery and

equipinent for industry.

('), Canip Hill, Chairman, President and Chief Executfve Officer, Harsco Corpor
tion. Manufacturer ofProcessed and Fabricated Metals.
WILLIAMF. HECHT 52 (5), Allentown, PAL Resources Inc., Cbair7nan, President and Chief Executive 0 i
STUART HEYDT 56 6), Danville, President and Cbfef Execiitive 0+icer, Geisinger Health System.
CLIFFORD L. JONES 68 (7), Mechanicsburg, Former President, Pennsylvania Chainber of Biisiness and Industry.
JOHN T. KAUFFMAN 69 (17), Allentoiun, Former PAL Chairinan and Chief Executive Officer.
ROBERT Y. KAUFMAN71 (3), Potomac, Md., Chafrnian and President, Yogi, Inc. Consulting finn.
RUTH LEVENTHAL55 (7), Hershey, Professor ofBfology, tbe Milton S. Her hey Medical Center.
FRANCIS A. LONG 55 9), Allentoivn, PAL ResourcesInc., Executive Vice President.
NORMAN ROBERTSON 68 (2Q, Pittsburgh, Former Senior Vice President and ChiefEconomist, Mellon Bank, NA.
DAVID L. TRESSLER 59 (14), Clarks Siiminit, Executive Director of tbe Northeast Pennsylvania
DEREK C. HATHAWAY51

Physicians'rganizatfon.

PP&L Resources, Inc. was incorporated March 15, 1994, and approved by shareowners of Pennsylvania Power & Light Company (PP&Q
with PP&L as of March 1,
as the holding company of PP&L on April 26, 1995. Numbers noted above indicate age and years of service
1996. 'Less than one year of service.

()

Board Committees:

Executive Committee: William F. Hecht, chair; Daniel G. Gambet, John T. Kauffman, Norman Robertson,
and David L. Tressler.

Audit Committee: David L. Tressler, chair; William J. Flood, Derek C. Hathaway, and Ruth Leventhal.
Management Development and Compensation Committee: E. Allen Deaver, chair; Elmer D. Gates,
Stuart Heydt, and Norman Robertson.

Nominating Committee: Norman Robertson, chair; WilliamJ. Flood, Stuart Heydt, and Clifford L. Jones.
Unregulated Businesses Oversight Committee: Elmer D. Gates, chair; E. Allen Deaver, Nance K. Dicciani,
and Derek C. Hathaway.

Pennsylvania Power 8 Light Company
~

Officers:
IAM F. HECHT 52 (31), Chairvnan, President and Chief Executive Officer
CIS A. LONG 55 92), Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
ROBERT G. BYRAM 50 (19), Senior Vice President-Nuclear
ROBERT J. GREY 45 ('), Senfor Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
RONALD E. HILL 53 91), Senior Vice President-Financial
~

LINDA CURRY BARTHOLOMEW 47 (25), Vice Presfdent-Public Affairs
JOHN R. BIGGAR 51 (26), Vice President-Finance and Treasurer
JOHN M. CHAPPELEAR 57 (17), Vice President-Investments and Pensions
ROBERT M. GENECZKO 43 (21), Vice President-Llectrical Systems
ROBERT S. GOMBOS 52 90), Vice President-Mobile Work Force
MICHAEL D. HILL 53 90), Vice Presfdent-Information Services
GEORGE T. JONES 48 (4), Vice President-Nuclear Lngineering
JOHN P. KIERZKOWSKI 56 (24), Vice President
DIANE M. KOCH 38 (17), Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer
JOSEPH J. McCABE 45 (1), Vice Presfderrt and Controller
JOHN R. MENICHINI 48 (27), Vice President-Customer Servfces
ROBERT J. SHOVLIN 55 93), Vice President-Potver Production and Engineering
HAROLD G. STANLEY 55 (16), Vice President-Nuclear Operations
RAYMOND F. SUHOCKI 50 (22), Vice President-Marketing and Economic Development

()

Numbers indicate age and years of service
as of hlarch 1, 1996.
'Less than one year of service. Robert J. Grey vvas appointed senior vice president effective hlarch 1, 1996.

DireCtOrS: Same as

PAL Resources,

Inc.

ard Committees:

tive Committee: William F. Hecht, chair; Daniel G. Gambet, John T. Kauffman, Norman Robertson,

and David L. Tressler.

Corporate Responsibility Committee: Daniel G. Gambet, chair; Clifford L. Jones, and Robert Y. Kaufman.
Management Development and Compensation Committee: E. Allen Deaver, chair; Elmer D. Gates,
Stuart Heydt, and Norman Robertson.

Nuclear Oversight Committee: Nance K. Dicciani, chair; John T. Kauffman, Robert Y. Kaufman,
and Ruth Leventhal.

Power Markets Development Company

Spectrum Energy Services Corporation

Officers:

Officers:

William F. Hecht 52, Chafrrrran and ChfefExecutive Ogicer

William F. Hecht 52, Chairman and Chief Executfve Ogicer
John P. Kierzkowski 56, Presfdent
Daniel J. Persa 40, Vice President and Secretary
John R. Biggar 51, Treasurer

Robert D. Fagan 51, Presfdent
John R. Biggar 51, Treasurer
Paul Champagne 36, Vice President
Stephen J. Feerrar 43, Vice President
Francis A. Long 55, Vice President and Secretary
Roger L. Petersen 43, Vice President

Directors:
William F. Hecht 52, Allentoum, PMDC Chafr7nan and
Chief Executive 0+icer
obert D. Fagan 51, Fairfax Va., PMDC President
R. Biggar 51, Allentoum, PMDC Treasurer
nald E. Hill 53, Allentown, PP&L Resources, Inc. Senfor
Vice President-Financfal and Treasurer
Francis A. Long 55, Allentown, PMDC Vice Pm>ident and
Secretary

Directors:
William F. Hecht 52, Allentoun, Spectrum Chairman and
Chief Executive Ogler
John P. Kierzkowski 56, Allentoum, Spectrum President
Robert J. Grey 45, Allentown, PP&L Resources Inc. Senior
Vfce President, General Counsel and Secretary
Ronald E. Hill 53, Allentown, PP&L Resources Inc. Senior
Vice President-Financial and Treasurer
Francis A. Long 55, Allentown, PP&L Resources, Inc.
Executive Vice President
Numbers Indicate age as

of hiarch

1, 1996.

PP8 L Resources, Inc.
Two North Ninth Street

~

Allentown, PA18101-1179

~

610/774-5151

UrHO IN U.

